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Dear shareholders,

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (the “Directors”)
of Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited (the
“Company”), together with its subsidiaries (the “Group”), |
present herewith to the shareholders of the Group the annual
report and audited consolidated results of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

RESULTS OF THE YEAR

During the year of 2016, the Group engaged in entertainment
and gaming business as well as trading business. The Group’s
revenue was HK$195,562,000 (2015: HK$194,857,000) for
the year ended 31 December 2016, with a gross profit of
approximately HK$77,072,000 as compared to a gross loss of
approximately HK$1,285,000 in the year of 2015.

With the increased impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of HK$100,855,000 (2015: HK$15,413,000), the
company recorded a loss for the year attributable to owners of
the Company of HK$39,766,000 (2015: profit of HK$8,734,000).

Basic loss per share for the year was approximately 8.06 HK
cents (2015: basic earnings per share of 1.77 HK cents).

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2016.

FUTURE PLANS AND PROSPECTS

In the past year, the Group has established its entertainment
and gaming business through entering into the Crown Perth
Junket Arrangement, the NagaWorld Junket Arrangement and
the Star Junket Arrangement. Whereas the NagaWorld Junket
Arrangement came to an end in January 2017, the Group
shall continue to explore the possibility of further extending
its business into the gaming and entertainment market to
further broaden its income sources. Under the leadership of an
experienced and energetic core management team, we have full
confidence we can steadily develop our business.
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHRE

The Group shall strive to take a prudent approach in business
development to safeguard a higher shareholder’s return.

After several negotiations and exploration, the Company has
terminated the Framework Agreement with two Independent
Third Parties in relation to a possible development project
in Cambodia, under which the Company was exploring the
feasibility of the project, as mentioned in last year's annual
report. The Group will continue to explore prosperous business
opportunities with sustainable development.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my sincere
gratitude to the management and all the employees of the Group
for their dedication. | would also like to thank our shareholders,
suppliers, bankers and customers for their continuous support.

Dr. Lam Yin Lok
Chairman

Hong Kong
29 March 2017
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Group reported a loss attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$39,766,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2016 as compared with a profit of
approximately HK$8,734,000 in the year of 2015. The loss was
mainly attributable to the impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of HK$100,855,000 recognised by the Company
during the year. Basic loss per share for the year amounted
to approximately 8.06 HK cents (2015: earnings per share
approximately 1.77 HK cents). Net assets of the Group were
approximately HK$64,505,000 as at 31 December 2016 as
compared to net assets of approximately HK$118,248,000 as at
31 December 2015. The decrease in net assets was attributable
to the loss of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND
DISPOSAL

There is no material acquisition and disposal conducted by the
Group during the year that should be notified to the shareholders
of the Company.

SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS

Entertainment and Gaming

With the commitment in diversifying business into entertainment
and gaming industry to broaden the income sources, the
Group has entered into junket arrangements with Crown Perth,
NagaWorld and The Star during the year of 2015, which enable
the Group to tap into the gaming promotion business in Australia
and Cambodia respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group generated
revenue and gross profit in the amount of approximately
HK$193.1 million and HK$76.9 million respectively from
entertainment and gaming business.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BRI R o M AT

Cooperation with Crown Perth in Australia

The Group signed the junket arrangement with Crown Perth in
February 2015 and immediately started the gaming promotion
business in Crown Perth Casino since then. Under the junket
arrangement, the Group assisted to promote approximately 8 to
10 gaming tables at the Crown Perth Casino, a licensed casino
located in Perth, Western Australia which was officially opened
in 1985. Crown Perth Casino is solely owned and operated by
Crown Perth, a subsidiary of Crown Resorts Limited (the “Crown
Group”) which is a leading gaming and entertainment group
based in Australia and also a fully-integrated entertainment
precinct renowned for its world-class facilities, entertainment,
premium restaurants and luxury accommodation.

Australia is a mature gaming market with casino legalised
in 1970s. The junket arrangement with Crown Perth allows
the Group to tap into prosperous overseas gaming market in
Australia which is of good income potential. It also enables
the Group to establish a long-term partnership with the Crown
Group, a globally reputable casino operator, and thereby
enhances the Group’s reputation and competitive position in the
gaming industry.

Cooperation with NagaWorld in Cambodia

In May 2015, the Group entered into another junket arrangement
with NagaWorld, an indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary of
NagaCorp Ltd. (“NagaCorp”), to promote not less than 7 gaming
tables within NagaWorld Casino, a licensed casino located in
Phnom Penh, Cambodia which was opened in 1995 and has
been developed into one of the finest integrated casino hotels
and a renowned entertainment complex in Indochina. The
cooperation allows the Group to continually develop its gaming
promotion business with a more diversified portfolio of good
income potential by tapping into the Cambodia’s gaming market
and establishing a long term partnership with NagaCorp.

This junket arrangement came to an end in January 2017,
details of which is disclosed in Event After The Reporting Period
of this report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Cooperation with The Star in Australia

In November 2015, the Group signed the junket arrangement
with The Star, to promote not less than 6 gaming tables within
The Star Casino, a licensed casino located in Sydney, New
South Wales, Australia solely owned and operated by The Star.
Through cooperation, the Group can continually develop its
gaming promotion business through a more diversified portfolio
of good income potential by tapping the Australian gaming
market and establishing a long term partnership with The Star.

Under the leadership of a seasoned and energetic core
management team, who collectively have over decades of
experience in the gaming sector around the world, the Group
could tap into the gaming markets in Australia and Cambodia
by signing junket arrangements with world-leading casino
operators within one year, demonstrating its strong capability
to diversify its business and enhance its revenue stream. With
the accomplishments made in 2015, the Group is committed to
further expand into the gaming industry in fast-growing markets,
particularly in Asia, in order to bring new momentum and
revenue sources.

Trading of chemical products, and energy
conservation and environmental protection
products

During 2016, the Group continued to tighten credit control policy
towards its trading businesses, its chemical products business,
and energy conservation and environmental protection products
business. As a result, the Group’s revenue decreased by 85%
to HK$2,419,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016, with
a gross profit of approximately HK$152,000 as compared to a
gross profit of approximately HK$420,000 in 2015.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2016, the Company’s equity attributable
to its owners was approximately HK$108,370,000 (2015:
HK$150,930,000). As at 31 December 2016, the short term
and long term interest-bearing debts to equity attributable to its
owners was 2.09 (2015: 1.79).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BRI R o M AT

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operation by internally
generated cash flow and through issuance of convertible bonds.

Prudent financial management and selective investment criteria
have enabled the Group to maintain a stable financial position.
As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s bank balances and
cash amounted to approximately HK$133,000,000 (2015:
HK$316,193,000).

As at 31 December 2016, the current ratio was approximately
3.29 (2015: approximately 2.41) based on current assets of
approximately HK$360,037,000 (2015: HK$533,359,000) and
current liabilities of approximately HK$109,590,000 (2015:
HK$220,943,000).

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATION IN
EXCHANGE RATES

Most of the Group’s assets, liabilities and business transactions
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi, Australian
dollars and U.S. dollars which have been relatively stable
during the year. The Group was not exposed to material foreign
exchange risk and has not employed any financial instruments
for hedging purposes.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

The Group employed 43 (2015: 49) employees in Hong Kong
and Macau as at 31 December 2016. The Group’s remuneration
policies are primarily based on prevailing market salary levels and
the performance of the respective companies and individuals
concerned. Employees may also be invited to participate in the
share option scheme of the Group.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no significant
contingent liability (2015: nil).

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MAJOR CORPORATE EVENT

There is no major event during the year that should be notified to
the shareholders of the Company.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

As mentioned in this report, the Group entered into junket
arrangement with NagaWorld, an indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiary of NagaCorp Ltd. (“NagaCorp”), to promote not less
than 7 gaming tables within NagaWorld Casino, a licensed
casino located in Phnom Penh, Cambodia which was opened in
1995 and has been developed into one of the finest integrated
casino hotels and a renowned entertainment complex in
Indochina in May 2015. This junket arrangement came to an end
on 31 January 2017 as a result of the non-renewal of relevant
contractual documents.
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Corporate Governance Report
rEEAWE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company recognises the importance of maintaining a high
standard of corporate governance with an aim to protect the
interest of shareholders.

The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance Code
(the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
including those revised code provisions which became effective
on 1 April 2012, 1 September 2013 and 1 January 2016. During
the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company complied
with all applicable provisions of the Code for their respective
applicable periods except for the deviations stated below:

Code Provision A.6.7

Under code provision A.6.7, independent non-executive
directors and other non-executive directors should attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of
the views of the shareholders. Due to other pre-arranged
commitments, one of the independent non-executive directors
was unable to attend the Company’s annual general mesting
held on 20 May 2016.

Code Provision E.1.2

Under code provision E.1.2, the chairman of the board should
attend the annual general meeting. Due to other pre-arranged
commitments, the chairman of the Board was unable to attend
the Company’s annual general meeting held on 20 May 2016.

THE BOARD

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of
the Company and oversees the Group’s business strategic
decisions and performances.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Corporate Governance Report

As at the date of this report, the Board comprised four Executive
Directors, Dr. Lam Yin Lok (Chairman), Mr. Tsui Kin Ming (Chief
Financial Officer), Mr. Hung Ching Fung and Mr. Chau Chit;
and three Independent Non-executive Directors, Mr. Daniel
Domingos Antonio, Mr. Kwok Chi Chung and Mr. Chow Wing
Tung.

The Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company are
persons with academic and professional qualifications in the
fields of accounting and appropriate expertise. They provide
strong support towards the effective discharge of the duties and
responsibilities of the Board. Each Independent Non-executive
Director gives an annual confirmation of his independence to
the Company and the Company considers these directors to be
independent under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Details of Directors’ attendance records during the year ended
31 December 2016 are set out below:
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Corporate Governance Report

Apart from the above regular board meetings of the year, the
board of Directors will meet on other occasions when a board-
level decision on a particular matter is required. The Directors
receive details of agenda items for decision and minutes of
committee meetings in advance of each board meeting. The
board of Directors has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering corporate strategy, annual and interim results,
Directors’ appointment, succession planning, risk management,
major acquisitions, disposals and capital transactions, and other
significant operational and financial matters. Major corporate
matters that are specifically delegated by the board of Directors
to the management include the preparation of annual and interim
accounts for board approval before public reporting, execution
of business strategies and initiatives adopted by the board
of Directors, implementation of adequate systems of internal
controls and risk management procedures, and compliance with
relevant statutory requirements, rules and regulations.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Non-executive Directors of the Company including Independent
Non-executive Directors, are appointed for terms of three years.
In addition, all Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at the annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-
laws of the Company.

According to the Company’s Bye-laws, Directors appointed to fil
casual vacancies shall hold office until the next following general
meeting and can be eligible for re-appointment at that time.

CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors are continually encouraged to update themselves
with legal and regulatory developments, and the business
and market changes to facilitate the discharge of their
responsibilities.

All Directors are requested to provide the Company with their
respective training records pursuant to the Code.

During the year, the Directors have confirmed their participation
in appropriate continuous professional development activities by
ways of attending seminars or self-reading.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
Directors’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting than
the required standard of dealings as set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry of all Directors,
the Directors have complied with such code of conduct and the
required standard of dealings and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 28 March 2012.
[t comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors and the
Chairman of the Board, and is currently chaired by Dr. Lam Yin
Lok.

Its primary objectives include reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board under diversified perspectives set out
in the Board Diversity Policy, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of services, identifying
individuals suitably qualified to become Board members,
assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors, making recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors and review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate.

The Nomination Committee held two meetings during the year
ended 31 December 2016.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Under the code provision B.1.1, the Company should establish
a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”)
with specific written terms of reference which deal clearly
with its authority and duties. The roles and functions of the
Remuneration Committee include the determination of the
specific remuneration packages of all executive Directors and
senior management of the Company, including benefits in
kind, pension rights and compensation payments, such as any
compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or
appointment, and make recommendations to the board of the
remuneration of non-executive Directors.

During the year and until the date of this report, members of the
Remuneration Committee included:

Mr. Chow Wing Tung
Mr. Daniel Domingos Antonio
Mr. Kwok Chi Chung

Two meetings of the Remuneration Committee were held in
2016 to discuss remuneration related matters.

The Remuneration Committee has considered and reviewed
the existing terms of employment contracts of the executive
Directors and appointment letters of the non-executive
Directors with reference to the factors including salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities
of the Directors, employment conditions elsewhere in the
Company and desirability of performance-based remuneration.
The Remuneration Committee considers that the existing
terms of employment contracts of the executive Directors and
appointment letters of the non-executive Directors are fair and
reasonable. Details of the emolument policy of the Directors are
set out on page 47 of this report.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Company’s external auditors are BDO Limited (the
“Auditors”). The audit committee of the Group (the “Audit
Committee”) is responsible for considering the appointment
of the external auditors and reviewing any non-audit functions
performed by the external auditors, including whether such non-
audit functions could lead to any potential material adverse
effect on the Group. For the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Auditors have performed audit service and their remuneration in
respect of audit service is HK$580,000.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As required by Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the Company has
established an Audit Committee with written terms of reference
which deal clearly with its authority and duties. Its principal
duties are to review and supervise the Group’s financial reporting
process, risk management and internal control systems. During
the year and until the date of this report, members of the Audit
Committee included:

Mr. Chow Wing Tung
Mr. Daniel Domingos Anténio
Mr. Kwok Chi Chung

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year ended
31 December 2016.

The Audit Committee has discussed with the Auditors on the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
the consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016, and is of the opinion that the preparation of
the consolidated results complied with the applicable accounting
standards, the Listing Rules and legal requirements, and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

The Audit Committee considered that the existing terms in
relation to the appointment of the Group’s external auditors are
fair and reasonable.
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ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING
COMMITTEE

An Anti-money Laundering Committee was established on 12
February 2015. At the date of this report, members composed
of an Executive Director and two Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Committee is responsible for reviewing the
Company’s anti-money laundering policy and procedures and
making recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board, monitoring the implementation and compliance with
the Company’s standard operation procedures for anti-money
laundering and reviewing such policy, as appropriate, and
making recommendations on any revisions that may be required
to the Board.

CREDIT COMMITTEE

A Credit Committee was established on 12 February 2015. At
the date of this report, members composed of two Executive
Directors. The Committee is responsible for reviewing of the
Company’s process and policies on credit approval and recovery
and making recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board, monitoring the implementation and compliance with the
Company’s standard operation procedures for credit approval
and recovery and reviewing such policy, as appropriate, and
making recommendations on any revisions that may be required
to the Board.

INVESTMENT STEERING COMMITTEE

An Investment Steering Committee was established in June
2010. At the date of this report, members composed of
an Executive Director and two Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Committee is responsible for the consideration,
recommendation of potential investment projects. Ad-hoc
meetings will be held when potential projects are identified.
During the meeting, they will review individual project’s position
and action to be taken if necessary, and to recommend to the
board for consideration and approval.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR ACCOUNTS

The Directors’ responsibilities for the accounts and the
responsibilities of the Auditors to the shareholders of the
Company are set out on pages 53 and 56 of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining an adequate
risk management and internal control system and for reviewing
its effectiveness on an annual basis, in respect of controls on
financial, operational, compliance and risk management, to
safeguard shareholders’ interest and the Group’s assets.

The risk management and internal control system are designed
to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance. The system
aims to eliminate, or otherwise manage, risks of failure in
achieving the Company’s objectives.

Main features of the risk management and
internal control system

The objectives of the risk management and internal control
framework of the Group include:

o to enhance corporate governance standards;

° to continuously establish and improve the company-wide
and top-down approach risk management and internal
control system ;

o to strengthen the Group’s risk management and internal
control in compliance with the Main Board Listing Rules
requirements; and

o to address on-going changes and challenges and reduce
uncertainties.
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Three-line defense risk management model

The Group has used a three-line defense risk management
model to identify, assess, mitigate and manage risks. At the
first line of defense, operational departments are responsible for
identifying, assessing and monitoring risks associated with each
business. The management, as the second line of defense, sets
out policies and procedures, defines management structure, and
provide guidance on risk management. It ensures that risks are
within the acceptable range and that the first line of defense is
effective. As the third line of defense, the Audit Committee, with
the assistance of the Group’s internal audit department, ensures
that the first and second lines of defense are effective through
on-going assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Group’s risk management and internal control system.

Process Used to Identify, Evaluate and
Manage Significant Risks

The processes used to identify, evaluate and manage significant
risks by the Group are summarised as follows:
Identification

o Identifies risks that may affect the Group’s businesses.

Assessment
o Assesses the risks identified by using the assessment

baseline developed by the management; and

o Considers the impact on the business and the likelihood of
their occurrence.

Responding

o Prioritises the risks by comparing the results of the risk

assessment; and

o Determines the risk management strategies and internal
control processes to prevent, avoid or mitigate the risks.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Monitoring and Reporting

° Performs ongoing and periodic monitoring of the risk and
ensures that appropriate internal control processes are in
place;and

° Reports the results of risk monitoring to the management
and the Board regularly.

With the assistance of the Group’s internal audit department for
implementation of risk management framework, management
promptly identifies risks, evaluates the likelihood and impact of
risks, assesses the adequacy of action plans to manage these
risks and monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of the actions
plans. A risk register is prepared to summarise the identified key
risks, the assessment of risk and related risk mitigating actions
and tabled for discussion by the Audit Committee, and for
reporting to the Board through the Audit Committee members.
The risk register summary facilitates the Board in reviewing the
changes in the nature and extent of significant risks, the Group’s
ability to respond to changes in its business and the external
environment, as well the scope and quality of management’s
ongoing risk monitoring and related mitigating internal control
measures.

Internal Control

The Group's internal audit function is performed by an internal
audit team. The team plays an important part in the assessment
of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group
and reports directly to the Audit Committee on a regular basis.
The team conducts internal audit reviews on material controls
and compliance with policies and procedures of the Group.
Plans and tools for corrective actions and control improvement
are identified and communicated with operations management
to address any issues or deficiencies identified. The team
monitors the implementation of remediation plans and actions
by the operations management and reports the outcome to the
Audit Committee.
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During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
conducted a review of the Group’s system of internal control
to ensure the effective and adequate risk management and
internal control system and convened meetings regularly to
discuss financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions.

Based on the foregoing, the Group concludes that the
Group’s risk management and internal control system, as
well as resources, staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and budget of the Group’s accounting, internal
audit and financial reporting functions, is adequate and effective.

WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY

The Audit Committee also ensures that proper whistleblowing
policy is in place so that employees can report any concerns,
including misconduct, impropriety or fraud in financial reporting
matters and accounting practices, in confidence and without
fear of recrimination, for a fair and independent investigation
and the appropriate follow-up action. Employees can report
these concerns to either the Group internal audit department
or chairman of the Audit Committee. The identity of the
whistleblower will be treated with the strictest confidence.

In 2016, no incidents of fraud or misconduct were reported
from employees, Shareholders or stakeholders that had a
material effect on the Company’s financial statements or overall
operations.

INSIDE INFORMATION

The Board ensures the inside information is kept strictly
confidential until the relevant announcement is made. The
Directors are not aware of any significant areas which need to be
brought to the attention of the Shareholders.

COMPANY SECRETARY’S TRAINING

During the year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Cheung has
received no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
to refresh his skills and knowledge.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening a Special General Meeting

Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings can send a written request to the Board or the
Secretary of the Company to request a Special General Meeting
(“SGM”).

The written request should be deposited at the principal place
of business of the Company in Hong Kong at Unit No. 3910-11,
39th Floor, COSCO TOWER, No. 183 Queen’'s Road Central,
Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company Secretary.

The written request must state the resolution(s), accompanied by
a statement of the matters referred in the proposed resolution(s)
and signed by the shareholder(s) concerned.

The request will be verified with the Company’s share registrar
and upon its confirmation that the request is proper and in order,
the Company will convene a SGM within twenty-one (21) days of
the deposit of the request. The actual SGM shall be held within
two (2) months after the deposit of the written request.

Putting Forward Proposals at Shareholders’
Meeting

The procedures for shareholder(s) to put forward proposals at
SGM include a written notice of those proposals being submitted
by the shareholder(s) of the Company, addressed to the Board
or the Company Secretary at the principal place of business of
the Company in Hong Kong at Unit No. 3910-11, 39th Floor,
COSCO TOWER, No. 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

Procedures for nomination of Directors for
election

The procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available on the Company’s website at
www.jimeigp.com.hk.
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AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENT

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there were no
significant changes to the Company’s constitutional document.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company discloses relevant information to shareholders
through the Company’s annual report and financial statements,
the interim report, as well as the AGM. The AGM allows the
Directors to meet and communicate with shareholders.

To further promote effective communication, the corporate
website is maintained to disseminate Company announcements
and other relevant financial and non-financial information
electronically on a timely basis.

@ Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

The Company is of the view that sound environmental, social
and governance (“ESG”) performance is important to the
sustainable development of its business and community, and
hence is committed to promoting environmental protection,
social responsibility and effective corporate governance.

The Board is responsible for the Group’s ESG strategy and
reporting. The Group has engaged the management and
employees across all functions in order to identify relevant ESG
issues and to assess their materiality to the Group’s business
as well as the Company’s stakeholders, through reviewing our
operations and internal discussions. Disclosures relating to the
material ESG issues identified have been included in this ESG
Report pursuant to the requirements of Appendix 27 of the
Listing Rules (the “ESG Guide”).

The table below shows the ESG issues which were determined
to be material to the Group, together with the aspects on the
ESG Guide to which they relate, based on the assessment
performed by the Group. This ESG Report mainly covers the
policies, initiatives and performance of the Group’s business in
relation to these issues, for the year ended 31 December 2016
(the “Reporting Period”):

ESG aspects as set forth in ESG Guide
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Material ESG issues for the Group
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A. Environmental
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A1 Emissions
B

A2  Use of resources
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A3 The environment and natural resources
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Carbon dioxide emissions and waste management
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R g MNERRE

ESG aspects as set forth in ESG Guide
RIF-HERESESIMHRE - HERESER

Material ESG issues for the Group

HEAKEMSEBEXZIRE HERELHE

B.  Social

te

B1  Employment
B

B2 Health and safety
fEEREZ R

B3 Development and training
R RIE

B4  Labour standards
& T AR

B5 Supply chain management
HrEEeER

B6 Product responsibility
EmEE

B7  Anti-corruption
RER

B8 Community investment
HEKRE

Note: Since the Group is principally engaged in entertainment and
gaming business as well as trading business, no significant
levels of pollutants were discharged into the air or water and no
substantial amounts of packaging materials were used in the
Reporting Period. Therefore, disclosures relating to these aspects,
as set forth in the ESG Guide, are not applicable to the Group and
S0 have not been made.
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ENVIRONMENTAL

The Group has established environmental policies and has
communicated measurable environmental objectives to
employees. The Group proactively encourages the staff to
protect the environment through training, education and
communication. The ultimate goal is to have all employees
adopting environmentally-responsible behavior in both the
workplace and their daily lives.

The Group always keeps itself up-to-date on
developments in local legislation and standards for envi-
ronmental protection and is committed to achieving a
level of environmental performance that goes beyond
compliance. During the Reporting Period, the Group did
not experience any cases of non-compliance relating to
environmental laws and regulations in Macau, Kingdom of
Cambodia, Australia, PRC and Hong Kong.

A1 Emissions
Carbon dioxide emissions

The major source of carbon dioxide emissions is the use
of energy. The Group has developed various energy-saving
initiatives to reduce the carbon footprint (please refer to the
“Use of energy” section below).

Waste management

Waste generated from the Group’s business activities
mainly consists of paper (e.g. office paper) during the
Reporting Period. No substantial hazardous waste was
produced by the Group during the Reporting Period.

The Group has launched a number of waste management
programs, including encouragement of staff to reduce
paper consumption by double-sided printing and reusing
papers printed on one side.

The Group is now considering making use of recycled
materials, from internal sources, to produce corporate
stationery for internal use, where feasible.
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A2 Use of resources

With the vision of helping to protect the planet and of
incorporating environmental sustainability into its business
functions and processes, the Group proactively seeks
opportunities for increasing operating efficiency in order
to reduce the use of resources. The Group also closely
monitors the utilisation of resources and reports to senior
management on this aspect of performance. Appropriate
remedial actions to improve efficiency in the use of
resources are taken, whenever necessary.

Use of energy

To achieve higher energy efficiency, the Group
implemented the following key initiatives during the
Reporting Period:

- Blinds for windows to reduce solar heat in air-
conditioned areas and hence the strength of air-
conditioning required;

- an optimal air-conditioning control program to select
the best configuration automatically, based on the in-
door requirement and out-door condition;

- to switch off lights and air-conditioning in the meeting
room and computers at work stations where not in
use; and

Use of water

During the Reporting Period, water consumed by the
Group was not material. Nevertheless, the Group actively
promotes water efficient practices.

A3 The environment and natural resources
Air quality

In order to improve air quality, the Group aims to reduce air
emissions generated from its properties by green initiatives.
The Group is committed to fulfilling and complying with the
regime of smoking prevention and control requirements.
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B. SOCIAL

B1 Employment
Labour practices

To ensure that the Group is able to operate according
to professional and ethical labour practices, the Group
has developed clear work processes with robust control
mechanisms which have been clearly communicated to all
employees. Certain policies to govern employees’ affairs
such as payroll, attendance and termination are clearly set
out in staff appointment letters in compliance with Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance. Macau, PRC, Australia and
Kingdom of Cambodia offices are in compliance with the
relevant labour laws and regulations locally respectively.

The Group also aims to promote the diversity of workforce,
including in terms of age, gender and nationality, as well as
a culture of equal opportunity. The management regularly
reviews the Group’s remuneration policy in relation to
relevant market standards.

B2 Health and safety
Workplace health and safety

The Group has established a set of policies which is
focused on maintaining a healthy and safe working
environment, and which includes the following
requirements:

- The facilities operated by employees should meet
safety and health standards; and

- relevant information and training should be provided
to employees in respect of risks to their health and
safety which may arise out of their work.

The Group did not violate any health and safety laws and
regulations of Australia, Kingdom of Cambodia, PRC,
Macau and Hong Kong, where applicable, during the
Reporting Period.
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The Group has established a mechanism for monitoring
occupational health and safety, as well as procedures for
dealing with related risks. The Group engages employees
in the determination of appropriate occupational health
and safety precautionary measures. Accident reporting and
investigation procedures have also been adopted for the
follow-up of any health and safety incidents.

Regular inspections and management review of health and
safety have been performed to ensure the effectiveness of
the policies and measures.

B3 Development and training
Employee development and training

The Group strives to promote the long-term development
of its employees by providing learning opportunities that
broaden their skills and make them valuable assets to the
Group.

Internal training and external seminars are offered to
employees including in the areas of finance, governance,
rules and regulations, supervisory and managerial skills, as
well as various technical training courses relating to their
respective job duties.

B4 Labour standards
Anti-child and forced labour

The Group strictly prohibits the use of child and forced
labour in the Group, and is totally committed to creating a
work environment which respects human rights.

In addition to having well-established recruitment
processes requiring background checks on candidates
and formalised reporting procedures to address any
exceptions found, the Group also performs regular re-
views and inspections to detect the existence of any child
or forced labour in the operations.
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B5 Supply chain management
Supplier management

The Group interacts with a number of suppliers for trading
businesses. We have established and implemented
supplier management policies and procedures to manage
the risks associated with our supply chain, including those
associated with environmental, social and governance
practices.

B6 Product responsibility

With the traded products entirely sourced from suppliers
regarding our trading businesses, the group has
established and implemented product quality checking
policies and procedures to manage the risks associated
with our traded products to mitigate risk related to health
and safety, advertising, labelling and privacy matters
relating to products and services.

The Group did not violate any related laws and regulations
of Australia, Kingdom of Cambodia, PRC, Macau and
Hong Kong, where applicable, during the Reporting
Period.
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B7 Anti-corruption
Ant-corruption and anti-money laundering

The Group has in place a number of policies addressing
anti-corruption, such as acceptance of gifts, and conflicts
of interest, which provide guidance to employees in
this area. The Group has also established policies and
procedures to deal with anti-money laundering in its
operations.

In addition, the Group has established prevention system
by setting up communication channels for faults and anti-
corruption reporting. The whistle-blowing system can
handle any breach of laws and regulations.

Relevant articles on anti-corruption and anti-money
laundering are provided to employees for their study and
reference in order to raise their awareness of the code of
conduct as well as related procedures and guidelines.

During the Reporting Period, no legal case regarding
corruption was brought against the Group or its em-
ployees. Also, there were no cases of non-compliance with
laws and regulations on anti-money laundering in Australia,
Kingdom of Cambodia, PRC, Macau and Hong Kong.

B8 Community investment
Community programs

The Group has been supporting sports and other
charitable activities many years. During the Reporting
Period, the Group arranged several sports activities to
promote health and community involvement.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Lam Yin Lok (“Dr. Lam”), aged 56, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 3 November 2014. Dr.
Lam has over 30 years of experience in the gaming industry
including casino operations and gaming promotion business in
Macau (“Macau”) Special Administration Region of the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”), the Philippines and Australia. Dr.
Lam also has engaged in other businesses and has investments
in real estate development, hotel and resort operation, and
securities and investments covering markets in Hong Kong,
the PRC and the Philippines. Dr. Lam serves as 7B A R
AHEEEEREEZEEZELE (a Member of Guangdong
Provincial Committee of The Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference®), SEFIIREB L EFR N AH LB
2 & (the Honorable President of the Association of Gaming &
Entertainment Promoters of Macau*), the Honorable President
of the General Association of Administrators and Promoters for
Macau Gaming Industry, the Permanent Honorable President,
Executive President and Director of the Federation of Hong Kong
Guangdong Community Organisations and a director of the
China Overseas Friendship Association. Dr. Lam was awarded
an Honorable Doctor of Sinte Gleska University of California,
United States of America and received a World Outstanding
Chinese Award, both in 2007. Dr. Lam is the uncle-in-law of Mr.
Hung Ching Fung, an executive Director.

Mr. Tsui Kin Ming (“Mr. Tsui”), aged 46, was appointed
as the chief financial officer of the Group on 1 October 2015
and a member of the Credit Committee of the Company on
17 November 2015. Mr. Tsui was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 15 January 2016. Mr. Tsui has over
15 years’ experience in international finance including over 7
years’ experience in the gaming industry focusing in financial
controls, procedures and policy. Before joining the Group, Mr.
Tsui joined Entertainment Gaming Asia Inc. (stock code: EGT),
which is a National Association of Securities Dealers Automated
Quotations (NASDAQ) listed company and an indirect, majority-
owned subsidiary of Melco International Development Limited,
as vice president of finance in July 2008 and was appointed as
chief accounting officer in April 2009. From 1999 to 2008, Mr.
Tsui held various positions at Minteq International Inc. including
regional finance controller-Asia and manager of financial analysis.
Minteq International Inc. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Minerals
Technologies Inc. (stock code: MTX), a publicly-held company
listed on The New York Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Tsui holds a Bachelor’s Degree and a Master’'s Degree in
Business Administration from Baruch College, City University of
New York. Mr. Tsui is a Certified Management Accountant and a
Certified Public Accountant in the State of New York, the United
States of America.

Mr. Hung Ching Fung (“Mr. Hung”), aged 33, was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company on 27 September
2014. Mr. Hung obtained a Bachelor Degree in Commerce from
Macquarie University in Australia in 2007. Mr. Hung worked as
an auditor in Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and Grant Thornton
from 2007 to 2010. Mr. Hung is a full member of CPA Australia.
Mr. Hung has been the Financial Controller of Jimei Group
since 2010 and has been an executive director of China Bio
Cassava Holdings Limited, a company whose shares are listed
on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 8129), since August 2013.
In September 2015, Mr. Hung has been appointed as Non-
Executive Director of Asa Resource Group Plc, a company
whose shares are listed on the Alternative Investment Market of
London Stock Exchange Plc. (AIM code: asa.l). Mr. Hung is also
the nephew-in-law of Dr. Lam.

Mr. Chau Chit (“Mr. Chau”), aged 52, was an Executive
Director of the Company on 22 July 2013. Mr. Chau currently
serves as the chairman of the Hong Kong Jiangyin Trade
Association and the vice president of Federation of HK Jiangsu
Community Organisations Limited. He holds a bachelor degree
in chemistry from Zhejiang University and an EMBA degree
(Executive Master of Business Administration) from Zhejiang
University.

Mr. Chau was appointed as an executive director and as
the Chairman of Vision Fame International Holding Limited
(@ company listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange
in Hong Kong (stock code: 1315)) on 22 July 2015 and 23
September 2015 respectively. He was re-designated to Co-
Chairman and appointed as the chief executive officer of Vision
Fame International Holding Limited on 1 March 2017.

Mr. Chau was appointed as an executive director and the chief
executive officer of Sino Stride Technology (Holdings) Ltd (Stock
Code: 8177). Mr. Chau was appointed an executive director,
the managing director, the chairman of the executive committee
and a member of the investment committee of HNA International
Investment Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 521) in June 2006.
Mr. Chau resigned his positions at HNA International Investment
Holdings Limited with effect from 24 October 2013.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Daniel Domingos Anténio (“Mr. Anténio”), aged 65,
was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Company on 3 November 2014. Mr. Anténio joined the
Gaming Inspection and Coordination Bureau of the Government
of Macau in 1978, was appointed as the Inspector Principal,
First Class* (Inspector Principal, 1° escaldo) in 1989 and served
as the Inspector Adviser since April 2005 until his retirement
in July 2011. During his office as an Inspector Adviser of the
Gaming Inspection and Coordination Bureau of the Government
of Macau, Mr. Antonio was responsible for the management of
casino inspectors, ensuring all casinos in Macau adhere to the
relevant gaming regulations.

Mr. Kwok Chi Chung (“Mr. Kwok”), aged 61, was appointed
as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on 3
November 2014. Mr. Kwok graduated from Huagiao University
with a Bachelor’s degree in law in 2002 and obtained a Master’s
degree in economic law from Huaqgiao University in 2006. Mr.
Kwok joined the Macau Judiciary Police in 1985 and was
appointed as the first of Chief Coordinator of Gaming-related
Crimes Division in March 2003 which Mr. Kwok was responsible
for the prevention and investigation of crimes committed inside
casinos and other gaming venues, or gaming-related crimes
committed around those facilities. Mr. Kwok acted as the first
of Head of Gaming-related and Economic Crimes Investigation
Department since September 2006 until his retirement in August
2010 and was mainly responsible for management of the
Gaming-related Crimes Division, Economic Crimes Division and
Anti-Money Laundering Division in the Macau Judiciary Police.
Mr. Kwok currently is the president of Association of Gaming
& Entertainment Promoters of Macau. Mr. Kwok has been
appointed as an independent director of lao Kun Group Holding
Company Limited (a company listed on the NASDAQ Global
Market in the United States under the symbol (“IKGH") on 1 May
2015.

Directors’ Profiles
%= =7

BIAERITES

Daniel Domingos Anténio%t 4 ([ Anténio%k
1) 655 R-_ZE—NE+—A=-ZBEZTAK
NEBIIEHITE F o Antonioe £ — AL+ /\EM
ANRFBRAEEERBRARD R—ANNFEZE
AEHEERRA-_ZTRAFNAREFR T ——
F+ARERIEEEERERM - RANtoniost £ R
FEAErESRARMBREREMSME e &
ERRLSERRBERNEMZ B IRESHET
HEETER R E -

MEBELE([BERE] 615 RZT—OF+—
A=BEBZERRRRIBILIFANTES - BEER
—ETFEERNEGRE BREEBLEMAR
R-ZZBEERFEREBRBRERBELTEM -3
ER—ANRAFMARPFIRNEERRENR_TET=
FZARZARBRYRERATEER REEAR
PRIERAERRESREMIELIZARNEEZSE
R ARZEREBEEEE BBV EBIER
BE-TERNFAARERR T —TFN\ARKIL
HMER SBEENBRFTNEERBEFAIER REH
REACEERITZEEEEBEREATEL
KERRACERBEABRERERASE FELER
R ARFIREFEEPNABEER - BEERZ
T—RFHA—REZ T Alao Kun Group Holding
Company Limited ( —fIREB AT E R IRKT S £
TERAR HBFSFBEBERKGH]) 2 BILESE-

34



Directors’ Profiles
EE/IT

Mr. Chow Wing Tung (“Mr. Chow”), aged 42, was appointed
as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company on
3 November 2014. Mr. Chow graduated from the University of
Toronto with a Bachelor’s degree in Commerce in 1997. Mr.
Chow is the financial controller of Synear Food Holdings Limited
(“Synear”) since April 2005. Synear and its subsidiaries engage
in the manufacture and sales of quick freeze food products
in the PRC and whose shares were listed on the Main Board
of Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited and has
voluntarily delisted since December 2013. Mr. Chow worked
as an auditor in Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu from January 1998
to December 2003. From January 2004 to January 2005, Mr.
Chow was the financial controller of China Paper Holdings
Limited, a company engaged in the manufacture and sales of
paper and paper chemical products in the PRC and whose
shares are listed on the Main Board of Singapore Exchange.
Mr. Chow has been an independent non-executive director of
China Bio Cassava Holdings Limited, a company whose shares
are listed on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 8129), since
June 2013. Mr. Chow is a member of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements of Jimei
International Entertainment Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities
of its subsidiaries are set out in note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
are set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income on page 57 of the annual report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group reported a loss attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$39,766,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2016 as compared with a profit of
approximately HK$8,734,000 in the year of 2015. The loss was
mainly attributable to the impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of HK$100,855,000 recognised by the Company
during the year. Basic loss per share for the year amounted
to approximately 8.06 HK cents (2015: earnings per share
approximately 1.77 HK cents). Net assets of the Group were
approximately HK$64,505,000 as at 31 December 2016 as
compared to net assets of approximately HK$118,248,000 as at
31 December 2015. The decrease in net assets was attributable
to the loss of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Key risks factors

The following section lists out the key risks and uncertainties
which the Group faces. It is a non-exhaustive list and there
may be other risks and uncertainties in addition to the key risks
factors outlined below. Besides, this report does not constitute a
recommendation or advice for anyone to invest in the securities
of the Company and investors are advised to make their own
judgment or consult their own investment advisors before
making any investment in the securities of the Company.
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1. We are subject to the credit risk of our gaming patrons.

2. Local taxation may increase and tax liability may increase
for future amendment of tax rules.

3. A weakening in economic and credit market conditions
may adversely affect tourism and the profitability of our
business.

Future development and important events
after the end of the financial year

Looking ahead, the business environment remains very
challenging as downward pressure on economy of the PRC, the
global financial and economic conditions are expected to remain
unstable. Nevertheless, the Group will cautiously review and
adjust the business strategies from time to time, and seek the
best returns to maximise value of the Shareholders.

Environmental policies and performance

The Group is committed to the long term sustainability of the
environment and communities in which it operates. We are
aware that, minimizing the consumption of resources and
adoption of best environmental practices in the business
process of the Group to the extent practicable is our underlying
commitment to preserving and improving the environment.
Acting in an environmentally responsible manner, the Group
endeavours to comply with laws and regulations regarding
environmental protection and adopts effective measures to
achieve efficient use of resources, energy saving and waste
reduction. Green initiatives include recycling of used papers,
energy saving and water saving.

The Board is pleased to present you the environmental, social
and governance report (the “ESG Report”) set out on pages
24 to 31 of this report which depicts the performance on the
sustainability of the Group.
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Relationship with suppliers, customers,
employees and other stakeholders

The Group understands the importance of maintaining a good
relationship with its suppliers, customers, employees and other
stakeholders to meet the Group’s immediate and long-term
goals. The Company creates a framework for motivating staff
and a formal communication channel in order to maintain healthy
relationships with its employees and other stakeholders.

Compliance with the relevant laws and
regulations

In relation to human resources, the Group is committed to
complying with the requirements of the ordinances relating to
disability, gender, family status and racial discrimination, as well
as the Employment Ordinance, the Minimum Wage Ordinance
and ordinances relating to occupational safety of employees of
the Group, so as to safeguard the interests and well-being of its
employees.

There is no reported case of non-compliance with relevant laws
and regulations in relation to the groups’ entertainment and
gaming business as well as trading business.

SHARE CAPITAL

There was no movement in the authorised share capital of the
Company during the year. Details of the movement in the issued
share capital of the Company are set out in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group during the year
are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 59 of the annual report.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

The Company had no distributable reserves at 31 December
2016 calculated under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended). The Company’s share premium account, in
the amount of HK$76,385,000 at 31 December 2016 (2015:
HK$76,385,000) may be distributed in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@ it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, sales to the largest one and five largest
customers accounted for 50% and 97% respectively of the
total sales for the year. Purchases from the largest one and five
largest suppliers accounted for 10% and 32% respectively of the
total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders of
the Company (which to the knowledge of the directors of the
Company own more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
had any interest in the five largest suppliers or customers.
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DIRECTOR’S INTERESTS IN
COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the year, the interests of Directors of the Company in
the businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Company
(“Competing Business”) as required to be disclosed pursuant to
the Listing Rules were as follows:

1. Core Business Activities of the Company

(1)  Entertainment and Gaming business

(2)  Trading business

2. Interests in Competing Business
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2. RBRFRBz2ER

Competing
Name of Director = Name of Company Nature of Interest Business
EEfE AT EE HaoME ARBER
(Note)
(P &E)
Lam Yin Lok International Junket Promoter Director and sole shareholder (1)
Company Limited
MR L B ER RN — ABRAA EERmE-RE
Clark Resort Travel and Director and controlling shareholder
Amusement Corp.
RAURERRFEREEEBRLA) EFFRIERRKRR
Ng Kuen Hon Clark Resort Travel and Chairman (1)
(resigned on 28 Amusement Corp.
February 2017)
REE(RN-T—t REUREBRKBEREEE xE

FZA=-+NH BRAF
BHE)

* For identification purpose only

Note: Such businesses may be conducted through subsidiaries,
associated companies or by way of other forms of
investments.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors of the Company
is interested in any business apart from the Company’s
businesses which compete or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly with businesses of the Company.
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DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

Dr. Lam and Reach Luck International Limited (‘Reach Luck”),
being the controlling shareholders of the Company, entered into
a deed of non-competition (“Deed of Non-Competition”) dated
19 September 2014, details of which have been set out in the
paragraph headed “6. MATERIAL CONTRACTS” in the section
headed “APPENDIX V — General Information” of the Composite
Document jointly issued by Reach Luck and the Company dated
26 September 2014, and the paragraph headed “Deed of Non-
Competition” in the section headed “ Letter from the Board” of
the Circular issued by the Company dated 18 August 2014.

The Company has received the annual declarations from Reach
Luck and Dr. Lam on compliance with their undertakings under
the Deed of Non-Competition. The Independent Non-executive
Directors have reviewed the status of compliance and confirmed
that all the undertakings under the Deed of Non-Compliance
have been complied with by Reach Luck and Dr. Lam.

DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Chairman
Dr. Lam Yin Lok

Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Wong Kwok Leung Kennis (resigned on 22 February 2016)

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Kwok Leung Kennis (resigned on 22 February 2016)
Mr. Tsui Kin Ming (appointed on 15 January 2016)

Mr. Ng Kuen Hon (resigned on 28 February 2017)

Mr. Hung Ching Fung

Mr. Chau Chit

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Daniel Domingos Antonio
Mr. Kwok Chi Chung
Mr. Chow Wing Tung

@ Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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In accordance with Bye-laws 86(2), 87(1) and 87(2) of the
Company’s bye-laws, Messrs. Hung Ching Fung, Chau Chit and
Chow Wing Tung shall retire from office and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company.

None of the directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors
are independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and Chief Executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which were notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange, or as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed issuers (“Model Code”) set out in the
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules were as follows:
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Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the
Company (Long positions)

\

NREEBREEIIBITZE

B (g

ﬁ\w

Approximate

Number of ordinary percentage

shares held of issued

Name of Director personal interests share capital

HEBEANERZ HEBRTREZ

EEng LiEREE BAESH

Dr. Lam Yin Lok R LEE £ 454,023,200 91.99%

Mr. Hung Ching Fung HEB g S 6,500,000 1.32%

Mr. Chau Chit Bk 49,693,600 10.07%
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the B EXFAHBEEIN R-E—XRE+-A=+—8"

Directors or Chief Executive of the Company or their associates
had any interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS
OF SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance in relation to the Group’s business
(as defined in the Listing Rules) to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Bye-laws of the Company provide that each Director,
secretary or other officer of the Company shall be indemnified
and secured harmless out of the assets and profits of the
Company from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which any of them may incur or sustain
in or about the execution of the duties in their respective offices.
The Company has taken out and maintained appropriate
insurance to cover potential legal actions against its Directors.

The above provision for the benefit of the Directors is currently in
force and was in force throughout the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 1 June 2012
(“Share Option Scheme”). No options have been granted under
the Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as the Share Option Scheme of the Company, at no time
during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, so far as was known to the Directors
and the Chief Executive of the Company, the following persons
(other than any director and chief executive of the Company)
who had interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO, or as recorded in the register to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange:

FERRZERRIR

RZE-RETZA=1t—"B RARAEERE
BITRABRA A TAL (RARMEFNEZERER
TRABBRINRARE ZRD RAABERDTHEE
RIBE S R RPIEXVEFE2%35 B 2 5 ZA
AARARWEZEDIRR  IRBESF LR K
I F3BOIRAMARRFE 2 BRMATLER 2 Emk
KR RARTHEARB MR A2 EEIAE

Approximate

percentage
Number of of issued
ordinary share capital of
Name of shareholder Capacity shares held the Company
ERAT TR
MRREE BB g1 FifsLiEREE ABHE S
(Note 1)
(FEE1)
Reach Luck International Limited Beneficial owner (note 2) 454,023,200 (L) 91.99%
PR BERBRRA R EnEA A (FsE2)
Lam Yin Lok Interest held by controlled 454,023,200 (L) 91.99%
corporation (note 2)
RBEGE R EEEE 2 #w (H2)
Mega Start Limited Beneficial owner (note 3) 49,693,600 (L) 10.07%
EmEA A (Fz3)
Chau Chit Interest held by controlled 49,693,600 (L) 10.07%
corporation (note 3)
5k REHEEEE 2 #m (H53)
Notes: P&

(L) Al the shares are long positions.
1. The percentages are calculated based on the total number of

issued shares of the Company of 493,564,800 shares as at 31
December 2016.
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2. The entire issued share capital of Reach Luck International Limited
is wholly and beneficially owned by Dr. Lam Yin Lok. By virtue of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Dr. Lam Yin Lok is deemed
to be interested in the 454,023,200 shares of the Company.

3. The entire issued share capital of Mega Start Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Mr. Chau Chit. By virtue of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, Mr. Chau Chit is deemed to be interested
in the 49,693,600 shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not been notified
and is not aware of any other persons who had an interest
or a short position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2016.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

2014 Convertible Notes

On 11 July 2014, the Company entered into a subscription
agreement with Reach Luck International Limited to issue
the 3-year zero coupon Convertible Notes with an aggregate
principal amount of HK$55,650,000, and the subscription was
completed on 19 September 2014.

The Convertible Notes are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and are convertible at the option of the bondholder at any time
after the date of issuance up to and including the date which is
five business days prior to the maturity date of 19 September
2017, into new shares of the Company at a price of HK$0.35
per share, subject to anti-dilutive adjustments. Upon full
conversion a total of 159,000,000 new ordinary shares would
be issued by the Company. The Company shall redeem any
Convertible Notes which remain outstanding on the maturity
date at its principal amount. As at 31 December 2016, none
of the Convertible Notes was converted into shares of the
Company.
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2015 Convertible Bonds

On 5 November 2015, the Company entered into the
Subscription Agreements with the Subscribers, pursuant to
which the Subscribers have severally and conditionally agreed
to subscribe, and the Company has conditionally agreed to
issue, the Convertible Bonds in an aggregate principal amount
of HK$365,000,000, in respect of the issue and allotment of
an aggregate of 73,000,000 Shares to the Subscribers at the
Subscription Price of HK$5 per Subscription Share.

Among the aggregate principal amount of HK$365,000,000,
Subscriptions of Convertible Bonds in an aggregate principal
amount of HK$315,000,000 were completed on 2 December
2015. The net proceeds were approximately HK$314,700,000.
Based on the initial Conversion Price of HK$5.00 per Conversion
Share, a maximum number of 63,000,000 Conversion Shares
may fall to be allotted and issued upon exercise of the
conversion rights attached to the Convertible Bonds. As at 31
December 2016, none of the Convertible Bonds was converted
into shares of the Company.

Saved as disclosed above, the Company had no outstanding
convertible securities, warrants or other similar rights as at
31 December 2016 and there has been no exercise of any
convertible securities, warrants or similar rights during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related party transactions entered into for the year are set out in
note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is based
on their merits, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, upon considering the Group’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted the Share Option Scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s listed securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to and within
the knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is a
sufficient public float of the issued share capital of the Company
throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining a high
standard of corporate governance with an aim to protect the
interests of shareholders. A report on the principal corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out on
pages 11 to 23 of the annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting to re-appoint BDO Limited as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Dr. Lam Yin Lok
Chairman

Hong Kong

29 March 2017
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IBDO

% : +852 2218 8288
S5 : +852 2815 2239

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

25% Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central

Hong Kong
BEETHEPI15E
KEHID2548

www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
JIMEI INTERNATIONAL ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jimei
International Entertainment Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages
57 to 154, which comprise the consolidated statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (‘HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (‘the Code”), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Recoverability of receivables from trading and
gaming businesses

Receivables from trading and gaming businesses mainly
comprise trade receivables and amounts due from gaming
patrons. Trade debtors and gaming patrons are obliged to settle
amounts due according to the terms mutually agreed by both
parties. Management determines the allowance for irrecoverable
debts on a regular basis and reassesses the estimates to
recognise impairment on the receivables at the reporting dates
and did not identify any impairment not being recorded.

We identified the recoverability of the receivables from trading
and gaming businesses as key audit matter due to the size of
the trade receivables past due as at 31 December 2016 and
the significant management judgement used to evaluate the
recoverability of such balances.

Refer to the provisions in respect of recoverability of trade and
other receivables critical accounting judgement per note 5,
accounting policies per note 4 and note 17 to the consolidated
financial statements for further details.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continueq)

Recoverability of receivables from trading and
gaming businesses (continued)

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to recoverability of receivables from
trading and gaming businesses included:

- We assessed the judgment and estimation adopted by
management in respect of provision on doubtful debts and
impairment testing;

- We checked the calculation of the recoverable amount of
receivables from trading and gaming businesses based on
estimation adopted by management; and

- We checked the adequacy of disclosure of the valuation of
the receivables.

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group’s derivative financial liabilities are recorded at fair
value in the statement of financial position. These were grouped
into level 3 fair value hierarchy measurements respectively in
accordance with HKFRS 13.

We focused on this area because the valuation of financial
instruments held at fair value through profit or loss may be
misstated due to the application of inappropriate valuation
techniques which often involve the exercise of significant
management judgement and the use of assumptions and
estimates. We identified and assessed the following risks that
could lead to inaccurate fair values:

- Inputs such as the Company’s own credit risk, discount
rate, volatilities, which are subject to significant judgment.

Refer to the fair value measurement critical accounting
judgement per note 5, accounting policies per note 4 and note
23 to the consolidated financial statements.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continueq)

Valuation of financial instruments (continued)
Our response:

QOur procedures in relation to valuation of financial instruments
included:

- Utilising our valuation specialists to assess the valuation
model and methodologies;

- Testing the selection criteria of instrument comparables
with reference to active markets which have similar terms
of the financial instrument;

- Assessing the financial statement disclosure of the fair
value hierarchy assigned to the instrument, including
sensitivity to key inputs and the Group’s exposure to
valuation risk;

- Checking input data to supporting evidence and
considering its reasonableness; and

- Evaluating the competence, capabilities, and objectivity of
the management’s valuation expert.

OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the
Company’s annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL
REPORT (continued)

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s
financial reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the
directors in discharging their responsibility in this regard.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Act 1981, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuec)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

55
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuec)

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lee Ka Leung, Daniel

Practising Certificate Number: P0O1220

Hong Kong
29 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

aemEaR

/\\/ \

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

2016 2015
—T—RE T—hEF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
{bE=s T T
Revenue U 5 ‘ 7 195,562 194,857
Cost of goods sold and services EEEMERBRERBEAR
provided (118,490) (196,142)
Gross profit (loss) EF (1) 77,072 (1,285)
Other revenue H AUk A 8 1,193 441
Operating expenses BERX (3,938) (7,028)
Administrative expenses TEFA X (42,780) (41,066)
Impairment loss on property, L/ =D
plant and equipment BEEE 15 (1,740) -
Impairment loss on trade and B 5 M H YRR
other receivables OREEE 17 (100,855) (15,413)
Gain on change in fair value of TESEMABEZAFE
derivative financial liabilities 2l 23 89,221 52,239
Finance costs B & AL A 9 (68,736) (10,914)
Loss before taxation AT E 1R 10 (50,563) (23,026)
Income tax expense FIEHiAx 11 (331) (961)
Loss for the year XEEEE (50,894) (23,987)
Items that may be reclassified HIETRENPEEREZ
subsequently to profit or loss: IEQ:
Exchange difference on translating ~ HIR/ESNEBEE Y
of foreign operations PE =% (843) (1,108)
Decrease in fair value of GIEES Hj%?xﬁ’&?@ﬂ &
available-for-sale investments (2,006) (1,394)
Other comprehensive income XEEZHMbEEEEE
for the year, net of tax ($i18) (2,849) (2,502)
Total comprehensive income AEEZEWEER
for the year (53,743) (26,489)
(Loss) profit for the year, FEMRAREE (BE)&RF:
attributable to:
— Owners of the Company —RDAEHEA A (39,766) 8,734
— Non-controlling interests — IR 30 (11,128) (32,721)
(50,894) (23,987)
Total comprehensive income EAEAFEE2 MmN EEE:
for the year, attributable to:
— Owners of the Company S VNCIE PPN (42,560) 6,232
- Non-controlling interests — IR = 30 (11,183) (32,721)
(53,743) (26,489)
(Loss) earnings per share B (BE)EZRN 13
- Basic —H K HK cents (8.06)#&fll  HK cents 1.77781L
- Diluted —#E HK cents (8.50)#{ll  HK cents (5.03)% 1L

Annual Report 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

B BIRRE

NF
At 31 December 2016 R -ZE—~E+-A=+—H
2016 2015
T—RE —ET—FHEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FHETT T
Non-current assets EREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M= BB R &E 15 12,410 14,490
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 16 9,205 5,936
21,615 20,426
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 N A MR 17 227,037 217,166
Bank balances and cash IRITHERR MRS 18 133,000 316,193
360,037 533,359
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade and other payables 5 5 & EL b fE A FIA 19 14,924 93,836
Amount due to a related company JEA — T B B 2 A 3RIR 20 2,519 2,519
Amounts due to non-controlling FEAS I B 1~ B FEYER AR 42
interests of subsidiaries = I8 21 22,580 20,900
Borrowings B 22 12,220 7,220
Derivative financial liabilities ETHEE 23 6,260 95,481
Convertible bonds A A E 75 23 50,028 -
Current tax liabilities EHRIBEAE 1,059 987
109,590 220,943
Net current assets RHEEFE 250,447 312,416
Total assets less current HEERREARE
liabilities 272,062 332,842
Non-current liabilities EREEE
Convertible bonds A (E 23 207,557 214,594
Net assets EEFHE 64,505 118,248
EQUITY i
Share capital & 2 25 49,356 49,356
Reserves i 59,014 101,574
Equity attributable to owners of NNTEE AELRER
the Company 108,370 150,930
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR R A 30 (43,865) (32,682)
Total equity A 64,505 118,248
The consolidated financial statements on pages 57 to 154 were $57B &2 F154B 2 A M EREN S —+F=
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directorson A -+ h BEEEE@mB R EENE I EEI Bz
29 March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by: EENREES
Lam Yin Lok Tsui Kin Ming
PR ge HEH
Chairman and Director Director
FTEFREF -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GAMREDE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 £Z_-%

—RETZAZt-BLEE

Retained Equity
Capital Investment  Convertible eamings/ attributable Non-
Share Share  redemption Special  revaluation bonds Exchange (Accumulated toownersof  controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses)  the company interests Total
&% %& Tk RERH/ FATWEA
L2 L7 Rk FHIGE EfbfE EHGE ERfiE  (RiBR) BiEEE  FRRER ait
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Tk Tk Tt Titn Fitr Fitr T Thn Thn Tin TiEn
(note ) (notei) (note i) (note iv)
Gk (ki) (i) (fi)
At 1 January 2015 R-F-1%-f-A 49,35 76,385 1,564 (123 2,09 20421 o4) (4,766) 144,698 - 144,698
Profi (Loss) for the year RERER(B8) - - - - - - - 8,734 8,734 (82,721) (23,987)
Exchange difference on translating of foreign &S EBEL L ERER
operation - - - - - - (1,108) - (1,108) - (1,108)
Decrease n far vlue of avaiable-for-sale ARLEREATERD
investments - - - - (1,394) - - - (1,394) - (1,394)
Other comprehensive income Eh2ENE - - - - 1,394) - (1,108) - (2.502) - (2.502)
Total comprehensive income 2EUREE - - - - (1,394) - 1,108) 8,734 6,32 (32,721) (26,489)
Transfer of special eserve to accumulated REENBARRERAIG
loss upon disposal of subsidiaries BREHEE - - - 123 - - - (123) - - -
Capital injection from a non-controling —EHBAAFARERTE
interest of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - 39 39
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-RE+ZA=1-A 49,35 76,385 1,564 - 702 20421 (1,349 3845 150,930 (32,682) 118,248
Loss forthe yeer KEEER - - - - - - - (766 @97 (1128 (08
Bxchange difference on translating of foreign ~~ HABSNEBELZERER
operation - - - - - - (788) - (788) 55 (843)
Decrease In fair value of avalable-for-sale ARLEREATERD
investments - - - - 2,006) - - - (2,006) - (2,006)
Other comprehensive income Eh2ENE - - - - (2,006) - (788) - (2,794 (59) (2849
Tota comprenensive income 2AhREE - - - - (2.006) - 78 corey (250 (118 (574
At 31 December 2016 RZE-AEtZA=1-A 49,35 76,385 1,564 - (1,304) 20427 2,137) (35,921) 108,370 43,865) 64,505

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

AREHEBE

/\\/ \

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

Notes:

(i)

(i)

)

The share premium of the Group represents the amount
subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the
Company’s subsidiaries in exchange for the nominal value of the
issued share capital of other subsidiaries pursuant to the Group’s
reorganisation.

The investment revaluation reserve represents the cumulative
gains/losses arising on recognising financial assets classified as
available-for-sale investments at fair value.

The convertible bonds reserve represents the equity components
of the convertible bonds issued. The convertible bonds issued are
split into their liability and equity components at initial recognition
at the fair values of each of the convertible bonds.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZT—hEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH#T FHE T
Cash flows from operating activities HEEBZRERE
Loss before taxation FrE AT E 1A (50,563) (23,026)
Adjustments for: BTy SEAE:
Interest income F B WA (317) (16)
Dividend income & 24 A (343) (370)
Finance costs A& RN 68,736 10,914
Depreciation of property, WE -BELEEZINE
plant and equipment 1,261 960
Gain on change in fair value of NESBEBELATEED
derivative financial liabilities Z W (89,221) (52,239)
Impairment loss on property, W WERREREEE
plant and equipment 1,740 -
Impairment loss on trade and other B 5 K H W RIE
receivables VEREY SEi=] 100,855 15,413
Operating profit (loss) before working EEESEBEA I LE
capital change =) (E1E) 32,148 (48,364)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 K H Ath FE UK IEIE AN (90,723) (207,643)
(Decrease) increase in trade payables and & 5 K H #h & (< 708
other payables OR ) 3 n (79,390) 91,999
Increase in amount due to JE 1 — [ B B 2 R SRIBIE AN
a related company - 2,519
Cash used in operations AREEZRE (137,965) (161,489)
Income taxes paid =T (239) (19
Net cash used in operating activities ARGEEEBZRLTHE (138,204) (161,508)
Cash flows from investing activities BREEBRZRER=E
Purchase of property, plant and equipment B E %% - BB & & & (963) (14,150)
Purchase of available-for-sale investment BEIHIEEERE (5,275) -
Loans receivable JEUE K (20,330) -
Dividend income A& BURA 343 370
Interest received B F B 45 16
Net cash used in investing activities ANKREERZHEERE (26,180) (13,764)

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZT—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHE T
Cash flows from financing activities MEEBZRERE
Advance from a non-controlling interest of 28 &5 — M B A 7] JFfE R RE %5
subsidiary ZER 1,680 20,900
Proceeds from issue of convertible BT EREE 2
loan note FTiS 508 - 315,000
Proceeds from borrowings Py= %EZFE%%@E 5,000 2,500
Repayment of borrowings EEBE ZHT - (3,034)
Capital injection from a non-controlling —E B AR 3'51* IRz T &
interest of a subsidiary - 39
Interest paid EAFLE (25,200) (474)
Net cash (used in) generated from (AR)KREMEXHZ
financing activities e T (18,520) 334,931
Net (decrease) increase in HeRIREFEIER (BL)
cash and cash equivalents WEhniEEE (182,904) 159,659
Cash and cash equivalents at FMZRERE£%EER
the beginning of the year 316,193 157,053
Effect of exchange rate changes on EESEHHASREASE
cash and cash equivalents EIEHZ®2 (289) (519)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end FRZEERESEEER
of the year, represented by bank BRITHEGRRE
balances and cash 133,000 316,193
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

1.

GENERAL

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited (the
“Company”) is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office
and principal place of business of the Company are at
Clarenden House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda and Unit No. 3910-11, 39th Floor, COSCO
Tower, No. 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong,
respectively.

The Company’s parent is Reach Luck International
Limited and the directors of the Company (the “Directors”)
consider its ultimate holding company is Reach Luck
International Limited. Reach Luck International Limited is
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company
where the Group, comprising the Company and its
subsidiaries as detailed in note 29, is principally engaged
in entertainment and gaming business, and trading
of chemical products, and energy conservation and
environmental protection products.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

IR RGES ALk

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs —
effective 1 January 2016

HKFRSs Annual Improvements 2012-
(Amendments) 2014 Cycle
Amendments to Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 1
Amendments to Clarification of Acceptable
HKAS 16 Methods of Depreciation
Amendments to Equity Method in Separate
HKAS 27 Financial Statements

Amendments to HKAS 1 — Disclosure
Initiative

The amendments are designed to encourage entities
to use judgement in the application of HKAS 1 when
considering the layout and content of their financial
statements.

Included in the clarifications is that an entity’s
share of other comprehensive income from equity
accounted interests in associates and joint ventures
is split between those items that will and will not
be reclassified to profit or loss, and presented in
aggregate as a single line item within those two
groups.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

'~

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG 2. %
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (continued)

AEEVBREEN([FE
BEEEL]) &

>*

g

(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs — (@ HRAFT LETEBHKER

effective 1 January 2016 (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 — Clarification
of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit the use of
a revenue-based depreciation method for items of
property, plant and equipment. The amendments are
applied prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these consolidated financial statements as the Group
has not previously used revenue-based depreciation
methods.

Amendments to HKAS 27 — Equity
Method in Separate Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to apply the
equity method in accounting for its investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in its
separate financial statements. The amendments are
applied retrospectively in accordance with HKAS 8.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements of the Company as the
Company has not elected to apply the equity method
in its separate financial statements. Furthermore, the
Company is neither an intermediate parent entity nor
an investment entity.

EEH - —F—XRF-H—H
£ ow)
BHBEERE165 2 I55TZ -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s consolidated financial
statements, have been issued, but are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the
Group. The Group’s current intention is to apply
these changes on the date they become effective.

Amendments to
HKAS 7

Amendments to
HKAS 12

Amendments to
HKFRS 2

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

Disclosure Initiative’

Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Losses'

Classification and Measurement
of Share-Based Payment
Transactions?

Financial Instruments?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)?

Leases®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2019
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have
been issued but are not yet effective
(continueq)

Amendments to HKAS 7 — Disclosure
Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities.

Amendments to HKAS 12 — Recognition
of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of deferred
tax assets and clarify some of the necessary
considerations, including how to account for deferred
tax assets related to debt instruments measured of
fair value.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 — Classification
and Measurement of Share-Based
Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the
accounting for the effects of vesting and non-
vesting conditions on the measurement of cash-
settled share-based payments; share-based
payment transactions with a net settlement feature
for withholding tax obligations; and a modification to
the terms and conditions of a share-based payment
that changes the classification of the transaction from
cash-settled to equity-settled.

@ Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited

Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A SRR EE
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z—AF+-A=+—AILFE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG 2. FHEEAEMBEREEN ([FEH
FINANCIAL REPORTING B EEL]) @)
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have (b) SREMERRERNEE

been issued but are not yet effective
(continueq)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets.
Debt instruments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows (the business model
test) and that have contractual terms that give rise
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding
(the contractual cash flow characteristics test)
are generally measured at amortised cost. Debt
instruments that meet the contractual cash flow
characteristics test are measured at Fair Value
Through Other comprehensive Income (‘FVTOCI”) if
the objective of the entity’s business model is both
to hold and collect the contractual cash flows and
to sell the financial assets. Entities may make an
irrevocable election at initial recognition to measure
equity instruments that are not held for trading at
FVTOCI. All other debt and equity instruments are
measured at Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair
Value Through Profit or Loss (“FVTPL”).

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment
model for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL
replacing the incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and
new general hedge accounting requirements to
allow entities to better reflect their risk management
activities in financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (continued)

(b)

69)

New/revised HKFRSs that have
been issued but are not yet effective
(continueq)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments
(continueq)

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition,
classification and measurement requirements for
financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except for financial
liabilities designated at FVTPL, where the amount
of change in fair value attributable to change in
credit risk of the liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income unless that would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch. In addition,
HKFRS 9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39
for derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities.

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue
recognition framework. The core principle of the
framework is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods and services.
HKFRS 15 supersedes existing revenue recognition
guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11
Construction Contracts and related interpretations.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG 2. FHEAEMBEREEN ([FEH
FINANCIAL REPORTING B E L) @)
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have (b) SREMERRERNEET

been issued but are not yet effective
(continueq)

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
customers (continued)

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5-step
approach to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in
the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation

Step 5: Recognise revenue when each

performance obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular
revenue related topics that may change the current
approach taken under HKFRS. The standard also
significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.

Amendments HKFRS 15 — Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Clarifications
to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 included
clarifications on identification of performance
obligations; application of principal versus agent;
licenses of intellectual property; and transition
requirements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (continued)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have

been issued but are not yet effective
(continueq)

HKFRS 16 — Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and related
interpretations, introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets
and liabilities for all leases with a term of more 12
months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.
Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee is required
to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease
liability representing its obligation to make lease
payments. Accordingly, a lessee should recognise
depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on
the lease liability, and also classifies cash repayments
of the lease liability into a principal portion and an
interest portion and presents them in the statement
of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the
lease liability are initially measured on a present value
basis. The measurement includes non-cancellable
lease payments and also includes payments to be
made in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend the lease,
or to exercise an option to terminate the lease. This
accounting treatment is significantly different from
the lessee accounting for leases that are classified
as operating leases under the predecessor standard,
HKAS 17.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

2. RATEMBHRERA ([EFEHM
BHREEL]) 2

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (continueq)

(b) New/revised HKFRSs that have (b) BEMERKREROHFT

been issued but are not yet effective
(continueq)

HKFRS 16 — Leases (continued)

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the impact of adopting the above Standards and
amendments to existing Standards to the Group.
The Group is not yet in a position to state whether
these new pronouncements will result in substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies and
financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

73)

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRS”) and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments, which are measured at fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”), which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise
indicated.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z2-Z— AT -A=+—HI&E

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Inter-company transactions and balances between group
companies together with unrealised profits are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment on the asset
transferred, in which case the loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the dates of acquisition or up
to the dates of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The
Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis,
to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z2-Z— G+ -A=+—-HI&E

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FEFTBER @)
POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continuea) HEREEREE (&)
Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do REERMERAREZNES (WEGELEL

not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest
and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
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controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the RHEB Ao

consideration paid or received is recognised directly in

equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or MAREEEIXEHMNBE AR 2 EGE HEER

loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for in the same manner as would be required if
the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represent present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-
controlling interests even if this results in those non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continueq)

Subsidiaries (continuead)

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or fair
value less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense in
profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost or valuation net of expected residual
value over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis. The useful lives, residual value and depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period. The useful lives are as
follows:

Furniture and fixtures 4 years

Office equipment 4 years

Motor vehicles 3'/s years

Land and building 40 years

Leasehold Over the remaining life of
improvements the leases but not exceeding

2 years
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

77

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in
profit or loss on disposal.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised
as assets at their fair value or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
lease commitment is shown as a liability. Lease payments
are analysed between capital and interest. The interest
element is charged to profit or loss over the period of the
lease and is calculated so that it represents a constant
proportion of the lease liability. The capital element reduces
the balance owed to the lessor.

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised as an
integrated part of the total rental expense, over the term of
the lease.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments
Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which the
asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are initially measured at fair value and all
other financial assets are initially measured at fair value
plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial assets. Regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. A regular way
purchase or sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset
under a contract whose terms require delivery of the asset
within the time frame established generally by regulation or
convention in the marketplace concerned.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They arise principally through the provision
of goods and services to customers (trade debtors), and
also incorporate other types of contractual monetary
asset. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

These assets are non-derivative financial assets that are
designated as available-for-sale or are not included in
other categories of financial assets. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these assets are carried at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive
income, except for impairment losses and foreign
exchange gains and losses on monetary instruments,
which are recognised in profit or loss.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continuead)
Financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses.

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting period,
whether there is any objective evidence that financial asset
is impaired. Financial asset is impaired if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
and that event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably estimated.
Evidence of impairment may include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contracts, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

o disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss and
directly reduces the carrying amount of financial asset
when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of financial asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. When
any part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible, it
is written off against the allowance account for the relevant
financial asset.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment loss on financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale financial assets

Where a decline in the fair value constitutes objective
evidence of impairment, the amount of the loss is removed
from equity and recognised in profit or loss.

Any impairment losses on available-for-sale debt
investments are subsequently reversed in profit or loss
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investment, any increase in fair
value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income.

For available-for-sale equity investment that is carried
at cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss is not reversed.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities, depending on
the purpose for which the liabilities were incurred. Financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially
measured at fair value and financial liabilities at amortised
cost are initially measured at fair value, net of directly
attributable costs incurred.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives,
are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in profit
or loss.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, the entire hybrid contract may be designated
as a financial liability at fair value through profit or
loss, except where the embedded derivative does not
significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear that
separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.

Financial liabilities may be designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss if the
following criteria are met: (i) the designation eliminates or
significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities or recognising
gains or losses on them on a different basis; (i) the
liabilities are part of a group of financial liabilities which are
managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
strategy; or (iii) the financial liability contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continuead)
Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost including trade
and other payables, borrowings and the debt element
of convertible loan note issued by the Group are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method. The related interest expense is
recognised in profit or loss. Gains or losses are recognised
in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well
as through the amortisation process.

Convertible loan notes

Convertible loan notes contain liability and equity
components

Convertible loan notes issued by the Group that contain
both the liability and conversion option components are
classified separately into their respective items on initial
recognition. Conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is classified as an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest of similar non-convertible debts. The difference
between the proceeds of the issue of the convertible
loan notes and the fair value assigned to the liability
component, representing the conversion option for the
holder to convert the loan notes into equity, is included in
equity (convertible loan notes equity reserve).
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Convertible loan notes (continued)

Convertible loan notes contain liability and equity
components (continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible loan notes is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability
component into ordinary shares of the Company, will
remain in convertible loan notes equity reserve until the
embedded option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve will be
transferred to share capital). Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry dates, the balance stated in
convertible loan notes equity reserve will be released to
the retained earnings. No gain or loss is recognised upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Convertible loan notes contain liability component
and conversion option derivative

Convertible loan notes issued by the Group that contain
both liability and conversion option components are
classified separately into their respective items on initial
recognition. Conversion option that will be settled other
than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own
equity instruments is a conversion option derivative. At
the date of issue, the conversion option derivative is
recognised at fair value. Any excess of proceeds over the
amount initially recognised as the derivative component is
recognised as liability.

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible loan notes is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, until extinguished on
conversion or maturity. The conversion option derivative
is measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Convertible loan notes (continued)

Convertible loan notes contain liability component
and conversion option derivative (continued)

When the notes are converted, the carrying amount of the
liability portion together with the fair value of the conversion
derivative at the time of conversion are transferred to
share capital as consideration for the shares issued.
When the notes are redeemed, and difference between
the redemption amount and the carrying amounts of both
components is recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan notes are allocated to the liability and conversion
option components in proportion to the allocation of
the proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity/the conversion
option derivative is recognised in profit or loss immediately.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible loan notes
using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability
and of allocating interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial asset or
liability, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 4. EEEBER &
POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continuead) €@IA (&)
Derecognition AR TER

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation to
the financial asset expire or when the financial asset has
been transferred and the transfer meets the criteria for
derecognition in accordance with HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires.

Where the Group issues its own equity instruments to a
creditor to settle a financial liability in whole or in part as a
result of renegotiating the terms of that liability, the equity
instruments issued are the consideration paid and are
recognised initially and measured at their fair value on the
date the financial liability or part thereof is extinguished. If
the fair value of the equity instruments issued cannot be
reliably measured, the equity instruments are measured to
reflect the fair value of the financial liability extinguished.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability or part thereof extinguished and the consideration
paid is recognised in profit or loss for the year.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised on transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which is at the time of
delivery and the title is passed to customer.

Revenue from entertainment and gaming business
represents revenue from gaming promotion operations
which is recognised upon share of the net gaming wins
and losses from the gaming tables.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.

Interest income is accrued on time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z— < FE+-A=+-HBILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continueq)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when
services are provided.

Income taxes

Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income or when they relate to items
recognised directly in equity in which case the taxes are
also recognised directly in equity.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for tax purposes. Except
for goodwill and recognised assets and liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profits, deferred
tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
appropriate to the expected manner in which the carrying
amount of the asset or liability is realised or settled and
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of reporting period.
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4.

87

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continueq)

Income taxes (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entities, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Foreign currencies

Transactions entered into by group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it/they operate(s) (the “functional
currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling when the
transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the end of
reporting period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which case, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continuea)

On consolidation, income and expense items of
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the rates approximating to those ruling when the
transactions took place are used. All assets and liabilities
of foreign operations are translated at the rate ruling
at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributed to minority interests as appropriate).
Exchange differences recognised in profit or loss of group
entities’ separate financial statements on the translation
of long-term monetary items forming part of the Group’s
net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.

Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are employee benefits (other
than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled
wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual
reporting period in which the employees render the related
service. Short term employee benefits are recognised in
the year when the employees render the related service.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) and a defined contribution provident
fund under Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance
(the “ORSO Scheme”) are recognised as expenses when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 4. FESITERK o)

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Retirement benefit costs (continued)

Contribution to defined contribution retirement plans
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss when the
services are rendered by the employees. The contributions
to the central pension scheme are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss when the services are rendered by
the employees.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

° property, plant and equipment under cost model;
and

° investments in subsidiaries

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets
(continueq)

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows
expected to be derived from the asset, discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which it is
probable will result in an outflow of economic benefits that
can be reliably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family
is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel of
the Group or the Company’s parent.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions apply:

)

(i)

)

(v)

(viil

The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is
a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in ().

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of key
management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the group or to the
Company’s parent.

Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continueq)

Related parties (continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(i)  dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES
OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in note 4, the directors of the Company are
required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods. Key sources of estimation uncertainty are
as follows:
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
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JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES
OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(continueq)

Useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates the
useful lives of property, plant and equipment in order to
determine the amount of depreciation expenses to be
recorded. The useful lives are estimated at the time the
asset is acquired based on historical experience, the
expected usage, wear and tear of the assets, as well as
technical obsolescence arising from changes in the market
demands or service output of the assets. The Group also
performs annual reviews on whether the assumptions
made on useful lives continue to be valid.

Fair value measurement

A number of assets and liabilities included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/or
disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible. Inputs used
in determining fair value measurements are categorised
into different levels based on how observable the inputs
used in the valuation technique utilised are (the ‘fair value
hierarchy’):

° Level 1:  Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

° Level 2:  Observable direct or indirect inputs other
than Level 1 inputs;

o Level 3:  Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived from

market data).

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING

JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES
OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(continueq)

Fair value measurement (continued)

The classification of an item into the above levels is based
on the lowest level of the inputs used that has a significant
effect on the fair value measurement of the item. Transfers
of items between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

Provisions in respect of recoverability of
trade and other receivables

The Group’s management determines the allowance for
irrecoverable debts on a regular basis. The estimate is
based on the credit history of the debtor’s past default
experience and the current market condition. When the
Group’s management determines that there are indicators
of significant financial difficulties of the debtors such as
default or delinquency in payments, allowance for debts
are estimated. The Group’s management reassesses the
estimates at the reporting dates.

When the Group’s management determines the debts are
uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance
account for the debts.
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

%)

The Group determines its operating segments based on
the reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker
(“CODM”) that are used to make strategic decisions.

The Group has two reportable segments. The segments
are managed separately as each business offers different
products and services and requires different business
strategies. The following summary describes the
operations in each of the Group’s reportable segments:

° Entertainment and gaming business — receiving
commission and services income from casino
entertainment and gaming promotion services; and

° Chemical products, and energy conservation and
environmental protection products - trading of
chemical products and energy conservation and
environmental protection products.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continueq)

Segment revenue, results, assets and

liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and

results by operating segments:

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Chemical
products,
and energy
conservation and
Entertainment environmental
and gaming protection
business products
segment segment Total
tIERUR
RERER gk RIRIR
EBnH EmpE &3t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
Revenue - External sales W3S - ShERSHE 193,143 2,419 195,562
Segment loss D EE (41,337) (4,426) (45,763)
Unallocated income(expense) KOEBA (FAX)ER:
items:
Central administration costs and FRITHR A R

directors’ salaries * BEHe (25,633)
Other revenue Hod iz 348
Gain on change in fair value MESHBEATEEZD

of derivative financial liabilities ZWas (FfFEes)

(note 23) 89,221
Finance costs (note 9) B (Ffi559) (68,736)
Loss before taxation BrEiR0E 1R (50,563)
Segment Assets DEEE 296,874 12,753 309,627
Segment Liabilities HBERE 32,564 4,909 37,473

The costs mainly represent directors’ remuneration, staff

costs in Hong Kong, entertainment costs, legal and

professional fees, rental expenses incurred by the Company

for central administrative function.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE
6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continuea)

Segment revenue, results, assets and

liabilities (continuea)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

6. NEEHE =)

PEHWlE XE EEREE &)

BE-T-RFT-A=+—HILEE

Chemical
products,
and energy
conservation and
Entertainment environmental
and gaming protection
business products
segment segment Total
EIERUIR
REREY e RIRIR
BN Em A&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT
Revenue - External sales 25 - SpEREH & 178,772 16,085 194,857
Segment loss HEEE (32,149) (2,505) (34,654)
Unallocated income(expense) KAEKA (FX)IEH:
items:
Central administration costs and FRITHRA A R

directors’ salaries * BEEHe (30,071)
Other revenue Hitn e zs 374
Gain on change in fair value TTESRBBEATEED

of derivative financial liabilities ZWas (HEEes)

(note 23) 52,239
Finance costs (note 9) BE A (Ffi3E9) (10,914)
Loss before taxation B R E 1R (23,026)
Segment Assets SHEE 269,325 17,922 287,247
Segment Liabilities PHEE 111,337 4,790 116,127

costs in Hong Kong, entertainment costs, legal and
professional fees, rental expenses incurred by the Company

for central administrative function.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continuea) 6. DEEFE »)
Segment assets and liabilities PTHEEREE
The reconciliation between the segment assets and NHEERBERSAREEHR CHYERD
liabilities and the respective consolidated balances is as T
follows:
2016 2015
—ET-RF —T—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHE T
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 309,627 087,247
Bank balances and cash ** RITEHB IR 59,430 257,702
Other unallocated assets HEfARDAEEE 12,595 8,836
Consolidated assets RABE 381,652 553,785
Liabilities afE
Segment liabilities DEEE 37,473 116,127
Convertible bonds (note 23) R ES (K5E28) 257,585 214,594
Derivative financial liabilities (note 23) T4 &Rt & & (HMf:E23) 6,260 95,481
Borrowings BE 12,220 7,220
Other unallocated liabilities Hip kDB BE 3,609 2,115
Consolidated liabilities meAafE 317,147 435,537

*k

segments

Certain bank balances and cash are allocated to operating
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SE NP

EXARGEEBERA T @




6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continueq)

Other segment information

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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BE_T—A"E+-_A=+—HLEE

Chemical
products,
and energy
conservation
and
Entertainment  environmental
and gaming protection
business products
segment segment Unallocated  Consolidated
tIERZUER
REREY e RIRIR
EBB ERSB RAE &e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FTET FHET FHET FHET
Amounts regularly provided to ~ EEIRETFEBHERRE
the CODM but not included BEFEDPERR
in the measure of segment NEEERLE
profit or loss or segment FR2FE:
assets:
Additions to non-current assets A E FERBEE 14 449 5,775 6,238
Depreciation of property, ME -BEREETE
plant and equipment 299 394 568 1,261
Impairment loss on property, ¥ BELREERESR
plant and equipment 1,740 - - 1,740
Impairment loss on trade and B 5 R E BB REFHE
other receivables 99,819 1,036 - 100,855
Gain on change in fair value of ~ T4 ¢ MEREATEEH
derivative financial liabilities Wz - - 89,221 89,221
Finance costs AMEMA - - 68,736 68,736

Annual Report 2016
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B BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

6. NEEHE =)

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continueq)

/\‘/T\

Other segment information (continued) Hfbm %B B8 #)
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-_Z—AF+A=1+—HIEFE
Chemical
products,
and energy
conservation
and
Entertainment environmental
and gaming protection
business products
segment segment Unallocated Consolidated
EIEmMK
REREY EigE RIRIR
ES VR Emp Vi
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
T#T TR TR T
Amounts regularly provided to ~ EEIRETFEBHERRE
the CODM but not included BEFENHERK
in the measure of segment NEEERLE
profit or loss or segment FRZFE:
assets:
Additions to non-current assets  REFEREEE 12,312 8 1,830 14,150
Depreciation of property, plant %1% - BE KR ENE
and equipment 110 393 457 960
Impairment loss on trade and ~ E 5 kARG IERESE
other receivables 15,413 - - 15,413
Gain on change in fair value of ~ {TE ¢ MEEATEEH 2
derivative financial liabilities Wz - - 52,239 52,239
Finance costs RERK - - 10,914 10,914
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

6. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continueq)

Information about major customers

Revenue from major customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of total revenue of the Group are as
follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
4= AN

sre MR

6. NEEHE =)

FREEREFZ2EH

REEFEREEARE RS BER10%0E
REFPHWKZHINMT

2016 2015

—ET-RF —T—RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

F#&EIT FETT

Customer A EEA 99,324 -
Customer B =FB 77,351 136,754
176,675 136,754

The revenue from Customers A and B for the years ended
31 December 2016 and 2015 is contributed from gaming
and entertainment business segment.

Save as disclosed above, none of the individual customers
contributing over 10% of total revenue for both years.

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in Australia, the
Kingdom of Cambodia and the People’s Republic of China
excluding Hong Kong (“PRC”).

The following table provides an analysis of revenue from
external customers derived from operations in countries
outside Hong Kong, irrespective of the origin of the
goods and information about its non-current assets by
geographical location of the assets.

BE_ZT—XRFh_FT—HF+-_A=+—H
IFFEERAEFPARBZ N HIRLE LB E
B EFTERL

B EXHEBEEN MEFERDEEGZTP
BERERBAEKEZ10%

HEER

AEBEZKETEZMREMN REFITELF
ZEARKMNE (FREFRE) ([FE])-

TREHKEBBENIIBERREELE ZINEE
FWamz ot (TwEmREM) RIREE
RS D ZBMEFRBEEZESR -

@ Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE
6. HEEE =
wEER (#)

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continueq)

Geographical information (continued)

Revenue from
external customers

REIMPERZUW S
2016 2015
—E-AE et T
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TFAT
Australia SEM 181,927 161,141
Kingdom of Cambodia RipET 11,216 17,631
PRC s 2,419 16,085
195,562 194,857

Non-current assets

FREEE

2016 2015
e —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET AT
Hong Kong e 1,748 1,821
Australia SE M 10,100 12,093
Kingdom of Cambodia RIFET 76 108
PRC s 486 468
12,410 14,490

Note: Non-current assets exclude available-for-sale investments.

e SERBEETBRAHEERE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

7. REVENUE 7.

The Group is engaged in entertainment and gaming
business as well as trading of chemical products, and
energy conservation and environmental protection

W 2

AEBHERERBEER (CTERARE
EMBRREMBEERD WS FAREBHERE
ZHZBERA  BEZREWARHE 23

products. Revenue represents commission income from EFRE
promotion arrangement, service income from patrons and
the net invoiced value of sales for the year.
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—AhF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TFHET T T
Sales of goods HEEm 2,419 16,085
Promotion commission HEERE 185,829 166,071
Rendering of services R 7,314 12,701
195,562 194,857
8. OTHER REVENUE 8. Hitbt A
2016 2015
—T—RE —ZT—hHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FHE T
Interest income BB 317 16
Dividend income A B HA 343 370
Other income E AU A 533 55
1,193 441
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. MIEME
2016 2015
—E—-RE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T T
Effective interests on borrowings ARATFRNBEEE Y
wholly repayable within five years: BECEEANES
Convertible bonds (note 23) AlRARE S (MIEE23) 68,191 10,440
Borrowings BE 545 474
68,736 10,914

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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e M HRRN

RNETZA=t-BILERE

10. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &Z -2 —

10. BRBiAIES 18

2016 2015
—ET—REF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHE T
Loss before taxation for the year is R E R AT RS B AR
arrived at after charging: TYIIEE #BER:
Directors’ remuneration (note 12) BEEHH (MFaE12) 8,961 8,615
Other employee costs Efh 8 TRA
— Salaries and other benefits —HehEMEH 19,860 15,072
— Retirement benefits scheme —RIRTEAFT B R
contributions 465 336
20,325 15,408
Total employee costs 8 T A 29,286 24,023
Auditor’s remuneration 1% SR B & 580 550
Depreciation of property, W - BEREZEBITE
plant and equipment 1,261 960
Cost of inventories recognised ERARL 2 FEKA
as expense 2,267 15,665
Impairment loss on property, M R kR EREEE
plant and equipment 1,740 -
Impairment loss on trade and 2 5 & H b FE UK IE R B B 18
other receivables 100,855 15,413
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

105

The amount of taxation in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income represents:

1. i SHEAX

FERHKRERZMASHEIE:

2016 2015
—E—RE —T—AhF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Current tax for the year F A EVEAT I8

— Australian income tax —SBIMFT SR 310 915

— Kingdom of Cambodia tax on - RIBETBEFEH
profits 21 46
Income tax expense FriS i &2 331 961

Australian income tax has been provided at the rate of
30% (2015: 30%) on the estimated assessable profits for
the year.

Under the Cambodian law on Taxation and Prakas of Tax
on Profit, the standard tax rate on profit in Kingdom of
Cambodia is 20% (2015: 20%) for the year.

For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as
the Group has no assessable income derived from Hong
Kong.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 1. FIEHRHAXZ 2
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to NEE 2 iS5 X B4R
the loss before taxation per the consolidated statement of BRELATE B BR AN T ¢

comprehensive income as follows:

BEEKERAIIZ

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZE—h%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FAB T
Loss before taxation: BRELRTEE (50,563) (23,026)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates & B AR E16.5%:T & 2 1B
of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) —E—RHF:16.5%) (8,344) (8,799)
Effect of different tax rate of subsidiary —7& £ {th ;% HE & @ g MBA
operating in other jurisdiction AMETRzZE (1,808) (2,763)
Effect of tax loss not recognised RERMBEBEBZ 10,569 7,752
Tax effect of temporary differences ARIERE |E%EZ$M‘% &
not recognised (86) (229)
Income tax expense FriS i &2 331 961
A deferred tax asset has not been recognised for the BARBRZELEREEENT
following:
2016 2015
k- S a —E-hEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FBTT
Unused tax losses REAMIEEIE 68,631 67,463
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect B RETRR R EFBEY Ut W ARFE A
of the unused tax losses due to the unpredictability of APARBEEEREREEHIBEEE - RBAM
future profit streams. The unused tax losses are available HEEERAAERELREBEE 2B AR
indefinitely for offsetting against any future taxable profits of Z AR AR R FE AR B A o

the subsidiary in which the losses arose.

%

SEERRESERIRA D
SR ANEFEH




107

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AN
A

RIS RaR Mot

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%

12. DIRECTORS’ AND KEY

MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION
AND HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine (2015:

nine) directors were as follow:

(@) Directors’ and key management’s

remuneration
For the year ended 31 December 2016

“E-RFT-AZ+-BILFE

FEEEEHTNLIR &

it

b

=
12

é‘ﬁﬂlﬂllt

ENHENTAML (ZF—RF  NL)EEE
BEBET

a) EERFEEEEEM

BE-_S—RE+-A=+—HIEE

—_

Other emoluments

Hihil &
Salaries Retirement
and other benefits scheme
Fee benefits cont(ibutic_ms Total
HER BiET .
Name of directors EEHA e Hipigl HEEEN &it
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FET THET FHET FHET
Executive directors: HTES:
Mr. Chau Chit BE%E - 3,000 18 3,018
Mr. Hung Ching Fung MBI L 960 - - 960
Dr. Lam Yin Lok MELET 1,200 - - 1,200
Mr. Wong Kwok Leung, Kennis & BIER 5 A (i)
(i 169 - - 169
Mr. Ng Kuen Hon (i RIEE 5T i) 1,200 60 - 1,260
Mr. Tsui Kin Ming () BEBEEL() 1,617 - 17 1,634
5,146 3,060 35 8,241
Independent non-executive BUFRTES:
directors:
Mr. Daniel Domingos Antonio Daniel Domingos
Antonio%t & 240 - - 240
Mr. Chow Wing Tung AXREE 240 - - 240
Mr. Kwok Chi Chung PEBREE 240 - - 240
720 - - 720
Total directors’ emoluments EET 5,866 3,060 35 8,961

Other emoluments

Hithii &

Salaries Retirement

and other benefits scheme
Fee benefits contributions Total

HFak BHEF
Name of key management TEEHERS e HthiEH T EI R ait
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FET FET FET
Mr. Tsui Kin Ming (i) REBEL( - 63 1 64

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND KEY 12 EERFEEEEBHFWNLURRS
MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION FEE #
AND HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
(continueq)
(a) Directors’ and key management’s () EBERFEEEEHFM 2
remuneration (continuead)
For the year ended 31 December 2015 HE-_Z—HAFE+-_A=1+—HItFE
Other emoluments
HEi e
Salaries Retirement
and other  benefits scheme
Fee benefits contribu(pns Total
‘ 555 B g
Name of directors EEfA e H bR BEESA A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET
Executive directors: WITEE:
Mr. Chau Chit Ekips - 3,000 18 3,018
Mr. Hung Ching Fung HE A 960 - - 960
Dr. Lam Yin Lok MEEET 1,200 - - 1,200
Mr. Wong Kwok Leung, Kennis ~ Z B #2204 1,100 - - 1,100
Mr. Ng Kuen Hon RIPELE 900 45 - 945
Mr. Wah Teik Hwali (iv) ERERE(W 717 - - 717
4,877 3,045 18 7,940
Independent non-executive BUFHTES:
directors:
Mr. Daniel Domingos Anténio Daniel Domingos
Anténiot & 225 - - 225
Mr. Chow Wing Tung FIRRELE 225 - - 225
Mr. Kwok Chi Chung BEBRE 225 - - 225
675 - - 675
Total directors” emoluments EEah 5,552 3,045 18 8,615
Other emoluments
HEi e
Salaries Retirement
and other  benefits scheme
Fee benefits contribut\igns Total
‘ G5 R BICETI
Name of key management TEEEESY e HEb gl BETGE A%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TET FET
Mr. Tsui Kin Ming HRERLE - 417 3 420

EXARGEEBERA T @
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND KEY
MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION
AND HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

(continued)

(@) Directors’ and key management’s
remuneration (continued)

@

The executive director, Tsui Kin Ming, was
appointed on 15 January 2016. Mr. Tsui
received a total emoluments of approximately
HK$1,698,000 for the year ended 31
December 2016. The amount included
remuneration of approximately HK$64,000
received before the date of appointment as
Executive Director.

Resigned on 22 February 2016.
Resigned on 28 February 2017.

Resigned during the year ended 31 December
2015.

No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office and no
directors have waived any emoluments in both years.

Five highest paid individuals

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, four were directors (2015: Five) of the
Company whose emoluments are included in the
directors above. The emolument of the remaining
one (2015: Nil) individual was as follows:

EERTIEEREFNLERS
FEE &)
(a) EBRTEEEEHFMH 2

() ®BEBEERZZE—ARF—A+H
HEZAAWTES -HEZT
—RNE+-_AZ+—BHIEFE %
% A4 B U ER BN 4 48 58 491,698,000
B -ZeHEBREREZT AN
FE2E A S WEUBN £ 4964,0007%
Tt

iy MZZT—RNRE_A-+-HEE-
iy RZZE—+tF-_A=-+/\HEE-

vy RBEE-_ZT-—AF+-_A=+—H
IEFEBE -

REZMEFE  AEEREETEEWNE
ERBEMAIRMAAERR 2 S
ABERAE EBIEEENETANE -

ENBREHFAL

AEBRUZEHFALH OER/EARE
EX(ZZT—1F 0% HFEMERX L
XEZEHR BT R (ZFT—LF:8)
AL ZHBmT

2016 2015

—E—REF —E—FRE

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FHET T T

Salaries and other benefits FekEAaEF 1,294 -
Retirement benefits RIKEF = -
1,294 -

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

DIRECTORS’ AND KEY
MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION
AND HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

12. EERTECEEFNURES
FEE @)

(continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (continuea)

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

b) ENESHFAL®)
BEZHHA T THI60E

2016 2015

—B-RE —E-AF

No. of No. of

individuals individuals

N A

Nil to HK$1,000,000 L Z1,000,0005 7T = -
HK$1,000,000 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,000/ T &

1,500,000/ 7T 1 -
HK$1,500,000 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,0007% Tt &

2,000,000/ 7T = -

1 —

(LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. Bk (B518) B F

The calculation of the basic and diluted (loss) earnings per
share attributable to the owners of the Company is based

on the following data:

MTRIFIA TR E

ARABEEARESRERANES (BE) R

2016 2015
—E—-RE —T—HEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET FBTT
(Loss) earnings (B8 &F
(Loss) profit for the purpose of basic ~ FIREX (F58) BFz
(loss) earnings per share (BE) & (39,766) 8,734
Effects of dilutive potential ordinary IR E AT E U
shares:
Gain on change in fair value ABMREFITETAL S
of derivatives component of ZAFEEH W
convertible bonds (note 23) (H$7E23) (89,221) (52,239)
Interest on convertible bonds AR EHF B (HFE23)
(note 23) 68,191 10,440
Loss for the purpose of diluted loss BREEEIE BB
per share (60,796) (83,065)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

13. (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. B (5 BF )
(continued)
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hF
’000 000
Ti% T %
Number of shares 4V 4=
Weighted average number of BREX (BB AT
ordinary shares for the purpose of LR METFIHE
basic (loss) earnings per share 493,565 493,565
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary 5 A% 7B T E U
shares:
— Convertible bonds — AR ES 222,000 164,178
Weighted average number of BREE (BE) 2
ordinary shares for the purpose of TR METFIHE
diluted (loss) per share 715,565 657,743
14. DIVIDENDS 14. Iz B

No dividend has been paid or declared during each of the
years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. The Directors
do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for

2016 (2015: nil).

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z2=-%—

IN=RRGESE

RNETZAZT-HLEE

15. Y% - E R 18

EQUIPMENT
Furniture and Office Land and Motor Leasehold
fixtures equipment building vehicles improvements Total
HHRRE  HBAZRE  IHRET RE  HEMERE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET FET FET FET TET
Cost BE
At 1 January 2015 N—E-hF—FA—-H 100 231 - 1,214 458 2,003
Additions RE 8 2,182 11,960 - - 14,150
Exchange realignment A% - (®) - (56) - (61)
Disposals & - @ - - - )
Write off A - - - - (230) (230)
At 31 December 2015 ZZ-REFZA=+-H 108 2,401 11,960 1,158 228 15,855
Additions B - 963 - - - 963
Impairment loss (note) WEES (FE) - - (1,740) - - (1,740)
Exchange realignment B 5 59 % - (37) - (76) - (119)
A8 December2016 _ W=2-ART=A=f7H _ ° LI ser 1o L 228 14%5
Accumulated depreciation RitiE
At 1 January 2015 W-Z-1%-A—-H 32 55 - 417 172 676
Charge for the year FRZH 2 218 70 360 286 960
Eliminated on disposal B R 1 8 - Y] - - - 7
Exchange realignment EH A% - @ - (32) - (34)
Eliminated on write off MR H - - - - (230) (230)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-RE+ZA=1—8 58 264 70 745 228 1,365
Charge for the year FRLW 27 684 209 341 - 1,261
Exchange realignment LS - ®) - (63) - (71)
AU3T December 2016 7 RoF-7Rf-A=f-B 8 S “.o a9 08 - 2 2,55
Net book value IREFE
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—R"F+ZA=+-H 23 2,387 9,941 59 - 12,410
At 31 December 2015 —ZF-1f+-f=1-H 50 2,137 11,890 413 - 14,490
Note: For the year ended 31 December 2016, the building relating Miz: BT —R"F+_A=+—HItFE B

to the gaming promotion business was impaired subjected
to the operating loss during the year. An impairment loss of
HK$1,740,000 was recognized to write the carrying amount
of the building to its recoverable amount of HK$9,941,000.
The recoverable amount was based on the fair value less
costs of disposal of the building estimated by reference to
recent market transactions in similar assets adjusted for
differences in condition.

BREREBER EFRFALEEEM
A - B FE 71,740,000/ 7T 2 BE K 1E 1512
FAREME R A K AT 4[5 5/ 1859,941,000/% 7T ©
AREIRBNEL2ERUBELIRM SRS
(BRTARIERFUAARE)RAFERGET
& AR AR T E ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

16.

17.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 16. IJEHERE
INVESTMENTS
Amounts comprised: SHEERE:
2016 2015
—E—-RE —T—A1F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, R&EB FH2#HE S

at fair value (note i) NE (MEED) 9,205 5,936
Note: Bt 5T
)  The fair value is based on the quoted prices of the 0] AFENDBRESESFRNERMEEBHEREE

respective securities in active markets for identical assets. ZHREFERE
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 17. BS5 R H i fEWRIE
2016 2015
—ET—RE —ZT—hEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TFHET T T
Trade receivables from trading B 5 %% 285 EINGIA

business (notes (i), (v)) (FFFED (V) 5,197 4,701
Bills receivable from trading business & 5 ¥ 2 B Z &

(notes (i), (vi) GEIY - 1,077
Advances to patrons (note (i), (vii)) )% = 20 5 (B i) B (vii) ) 162,835 195,406
Amounts due from casinos JE Wi 4R 4635 3 TE

(note (iv), (vii) (B 5 (iv) R (Vi) ) 30,753 14,408
Other receivables b fE Y RIB

— Loan receivable —RUER 20,330 -

— Prepayments —FER B 812 651

— Trade and other deposits paid B REMBEIZS 7,110 923

227,037 217,166

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited

Annual Report 2016




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ire SRR R

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

The Group generally allows credit periods of 30 days to
180 days (2015: 30 to 180 days) to its trade customers
from trading business and credit period of 90 days (2015:
15 to 90 days) to its patrons from entertainment and
gaming business. The Group generally does not charge
interest for credit granted. The Group did not hold any
collateral from the trade debtors in trading business but
may require personal cheque or other acceptable forms of
security from patrons.

Note:
()  Trade debtors from trading business with the

following ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as
of the end of reporting period:

17. B R H MBI FRIE (2)

REB—RETHESEK 2B HEFI0E
180E|(:%—EE'SOiBOE)ZFEHﬂi
BRYPHBRERBUEB 2EFOR (ZT—
F:15F90H ) ZEEH - zK%l@%Tﬁwnﬁ
FTEAEBERERA S NREBTEREEF X
BESEREEFETMERR BB
HEFPHMBAZZREM IR ZKHE
:T;to

B & -

 ERERR BHEBZEHRKERRER
REZHRETZREDTET

2016 2015
—¥-RE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
0 to 30 days 0£30H 349 2,853
31 to 90 days 31290H 15 -
91 to 365 days 91%2365H 2,343 793
Over 1 year BB 3,526 1,055
6,233 4,701

Impairment loss on trade and 2 5 K H b FE U R IE R B E5 18
other receivables (1,036) -
5,197 4,701
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &Z -2 —

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(i) Bills receivable from trading business with the
following ageing analysis, based on invoice dates, as
of the end of reporting period:

o
/N

FT_A=T-HIFE

17. B S R H MBI FRIE (2)

(i) BERSHR BHEBZRRERZERA

HETZREDTT

2016 2015

—E—RE —ET—RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET TFAT

0 to 30 days 0&30H - -
31 to 90 days 31Z290H - 360
91 to 365 days 91%2365H - 717
Over 1 year HBiB1F - -
- 1,077

(i) Advances to patrons with the following ageing
analysis, based on the date of credit granted, as of
the end of reporting period:

(i) &
A

ERE
HAETT

IR RAEPZBFERHEEER
ZRREDTIT

2016 2015

—E—RE —ZT—RHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

TFHET FHET

0 to 30 days 0Z30H 4,714 61,817
31 to 180 days 31%180H 65,342 141,285
181 to 365 days 181%365H 139,857 7,717
Over 1 year BB 67,653 -
277,566 210,819

Allowance for doubtful debt REEE B (114,731) (15,413)
162,835 195,406

@ Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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ire SRR R

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(v)

(vi)

Amounts due from casinos with the following ageing
analysis, based on the date of credit granted, as of

the end of reporting period:

7. B R HMEKRIE 2

(v) BEHREHR BURIRES 2 FORREH
EERMETZRESITWT

2016 2015

=t Ay —T-IF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET T

0 to 30 days 0%30H 30,753 14,408

The ageing of trade debtors from trading business
which are past due but not impaired are as follows:

(v CEHERRECEZIEHB2EHREK
FRIBZREWT

2016 2015

—E—-RE —ZT—hEF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET T T

Neither past due nor impaired RBHATRBE 349 3,646
Past due but not impaired B 8ERRE

0 to 30 days past due # HI0=30H 2,358 -

31 to 90 days past due 11 Hi31=90H - -

91 to 365 days past due #1 #9912=365H 2,490 -

Over 1 year past due AR E —F - 1,055

5,197 4,701

The ageing of bills receivable from trading business
which are past due but not impaired are as follows:

vii ERBERREZEIEBIREKEE
ZHRERINT -

2016 2015

—EB—RE —ET—RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FHET

Neither past due nor impaired RBEBINARBE - 1,077

SE NP
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

(vii)

(viii)

The ageing of advances to patrons which are past

17. B S R H B FRIE 2)

(vip BEEHERBREZARTPBRZEKEN

due but not impaired are as follows: T
2016 2015
—E—REF —ZT—RHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Neither past due nor impaired RiBEATRARRE 33,408 87,982

Past due but not impaired BB R RIE

0 to 30 days past due #HI0E30H 22,286 8,406
31 to 180 days past due #EAB1Z=180H 100,464 99,018
181 to 365 days past due #HI1815E365H 6,677 -
162,835 195,406

The ageing of amounts due from casinos which are

(vii) BB EMERBE 2 U IR 4435 5K 0R 2 Bk

past due but not impaired are as follows: R UNNE
2016 2015
et At —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TFHET T
Neither past due nor impaired RBEINARRE 30,753 14,408

The balance which are past due but not impaired relate to
a number of customers who have a good track record with

the Group during the year.

The below table reconciled the impairment loss of trade

and other receivable for the year:

FR-DABERREZHRDETRARE
RHMEBERENETEFER-

TREIFANE S MEMREFRIAREEEZ

2016 2015

—B—RE —ET—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

THET FHET

At 1 January R—H—H 15,413 -
Impairment loss recognised EERBEEE 100,855 15,413
Exchange realignment M K P (501) -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 115,767 15,413

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited

Annual R
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18.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

The Group and the Company recognised impairment loss
based on the accounting policy stated in note 4.

The Group closely monitors the granting of credit and
periodically reviews the recoverability of each trade debt
and each advance to patrons. None of the trade and
bills receivables and advances to patrons that are neither
past due nor impaired has any default payment history.
Before accepting any new customer or patron, the
Group assesses the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limits by customer. Limits attributed
to customers and patrons are reviewed periodically.
Management considers that these third parties have
sufficient financial capacities to repay.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances denominated in currencies other than the
functional currencies of the relevant group entities are set
out below:

17.

18.

B RN R

“E-RFE+-AZt+-BILFE

BESRHMEWRIE &)

/T\

AEBRARBRBEM TAME S
B8

SR R

AEBEZVEAR G EEZENME SRR &
BHEENETEPOBRBFRN A YO M-
BEARBHMMRREL B S REFKIBEREE
UERETEFNBRAETABRNFTLE R
EMEAFBEREFA  AREg LT EE

HFEEREFPZERER IEBTBREXER
ZEERB-BETHEEMEFPZRESENR

HOERERA REE=HRERMHREE
NEEHA
MITEBR RIS

SRR M 8 2 Th s AN 2 M EHE
BITEBEIINT -

2016 2015

—E—RE —T—h%F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHETT FHET

Renminbi (‘RMB’) ARME (TARY]) 2,621 11,207
United States dollars (‘USD”") FE([%Exl) 3,093 93
Macau Pataca (“MOP”) SBPT ([RPFIT]) 78 25
Australian Dollar (“AUD”) BT (DRIT]) 3,564 1,504

SEERRESERIRA D
SE NP
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

18. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

(continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group denominated in RMB amounted
to approximately HK$2,621,000. RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to
exchange RMB for other currencies through banks that are
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

18. SRITHEEGR RIS »)

RBRERAR AEBUAREFHEZRE S LR
1T ER%0 732,621,000 T ARBETNS BB
BAREMER  HEREP B AR 2 SN E B IE R
BIARAEE - SERNEEERRE AEBA
BRBEEEETINEER 2 RITHARE LR
REME -

19. B R E M BT FRIA

2016 2015
—B-RE —T—0F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FBTT
Trade payables from trading business & 5 ¥ 2 & 5 B {1508

(note (i) (PR #EG) ) 1,393 596
Amounts due to casinos (note (ii)) FE AT IR 8435 2 5RIA (P R (i) ) 3,353 13,890
Amounts due to patrons (note (i) FERT B P 2 I8 (B X (Gii) ) 583 70,538
Other payables and accruals HMEMRERESER 5,490 4,938
Trade deposits received BWE Sk 4,105 3,874
14,924 93,836

Note: Mz -

()  Ageing analysis of the trade payables from trading

() EZIEXBZEFHRNFEREZAHRR

business, based on invoice dates, at the respective SWHMEBHZER ITOT
reporting dates are as follows:

2016 2015
—EB—RE —ET—FHEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FA&IT
0 to 30 days 0&30H 133 -
31 to 90 days 31290H 703 -
91 to 365 days 91%365H - 538
Over 1 year BiR1E 557 58
1,393 596

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

19. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 19. BS R HEMEFTRRIE ()
(continued)
(i)  Ageing analysis of the amounts due to casinos, (i) ERREE 2 FEREHEEBBRRS
based on the date of credit granted, at the respective WMERHZERITWT

reporting dates are as follows:

2016 2015
=t Ay —T-IF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TFHET T
0 to 30 days 0£30H 378 10,883
31 to 90 days 31290H 600 2,891
91 to 365 days 91%2365H 2,375 116
3,353 13,890
(i) Ageing analysis of the amounts due to patrons, (il ENEPZHBEERZLEFEEAHNE®R
based on the date of credit granted, at the respective ERBZERESTOT
reporting dates are as follows:
2016 2015
—E—-RE —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
T T
0 to 30 days 0£30H 23 40,266
31 to 90 days 31£90H 448 8,716
91 to 365 days 91%2365H 112 21,556
583 70,538
20. AMOUNT DUE TO A RELATED 20. FEft— EBAE A S RRIE
COMPANY
The amount due to a related company is unsecured, BN —EEBEARCRIEAEERAR RERE
interest free and repayable on demand. REREE-

EXARGEEBERA T @
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

21. AMOUNTS DUE TO NON- 21. BB AT EERERRIE
CONTROLLING INTEREST OF
SUBSIDIARIES
The amounts due to non-controlling interest of subsidiaries ERMBAREERERRIEAEER 28
are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed maturity FEEEREE -
date.
22. BORROWINGS 22 & &
2016 2015
—E—RE —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Unsecured other loans EIRAHBER
— Interest-bearing loan (note i) —F B ER (M) 12,220 2,500
- Non-interest bearing loan (note ii) —EETBE R (WaEi) - 4,720
12,220 7,220
Note: B 5
)  The interest-bearing loans of HK$12,220,000 at 31 0] RZE—ARFT+_A=+T—BZFHEERK
December 2016 are repayable on 27 and 28 February 12,220,000 L AR =T —+F A =++tH
2017. Interest is charged at 6% per annum. R+ NBEE -FEREGF6ETE-
(i)  The non-interest bearing loan of HK$4,720,000 at 31 iy HZE—AFFT_A=+—BZEFBER
December 2015 is repayable on 31 December 2015. 4,720,000 L BR —T—AF+=-A=+—H
g
At 31 December, total other loans were scheduled to repay R+ZA=+—8 HtEREBEETRUAT
as follows: B EE -
2016 2015
ZE—REF —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Within one year —FRN 12,220 7,220
The amounts due are repayable by the scheduled ZERNRBEDREER BEMSTATERA
repayment date in the loan agreements with no repayment BEE B UEmETPIREREEKNR-

on demand clause stated.

@ Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited

Annual Report 2016




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B BRI

/\‘/T\

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

23. CONVERTIBLE BONDS/DERIVATIVE
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(i)

Zero-coupon Tranche 1 Bonds due
2017

On 11 July 2014, the Company entered into a
subscription agreement with a then independent
investor (“bondholder”) to issue the 3-year Zero
Coupon Convertible Bonds with an aggregate
principal amount of HK$55,650,000. The
subscription was completed on 19 September
2014 and the Company issued the Tranche 1
Convertible Bonds. The consideration of the Tranche
1 Convertible Bonds was used to finance the
establishment of the Group’s entertainment and
gaming business.

The Tranche 1 Convertible Bonds are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars and are convertible at the
option of the bondholder at any time after the date
of issuance up to and including the date which is
five business days prior to the maturity date of 19
September 2017, into new shares of the Company
at a price of HK$0.35 per share, subject to anti-
dilutive adjustments. Upon full conversion a total
of 159,000,000 new ordinary shares would be
issued by the Company. The Company shall redeem
any Tranche 1 Convertible Bonds which remain
outstanding on the maturity date at its principal
amount.

The Tranche 1 Convertible Bonds contain liability
and equity components. The equity component is
included in the equity headed “convertible bonds
reserve”.

The fair value of the liability component of the
convertible bonds at the issue date was valued by
an independent valuer determined based on the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows
discounted at the prevailing market rate for an
equivalent non-convertible loan. The effective interest
rate of the liability component is approximately 16%
per annum.

23. AR ESH TTEEMEE

—tFIYPzE-#HT

R-ZZE-—WFLA+—B ARAEER
MBIIREE (BEHFBAALILRE
W NBT=FZTRABRRES A&
,\vw\§§2%155,650,000/%7'|: cRBEHENC

—mEAATAATR MARRDE
T8 —HAHARE S - £ —#L AT R E S
ZHRECARBIXEIASHRELE
R

FE—HABRERESF BT E  BESRE
BEARZERETARKEZIHA -
E—tFAATNABREREZXAE (2
BER)ZAEMER ASKR0.35%
TTZER (RTETRETAE) HE LR
RARRZHBD - BEBHBRE AR
A1 3176 $£159,000,000% 7 & i@ A%
ARREREASHEEORIBAE R
S 2 A —HE AT R AR (E 55 o

FHABRESES B ERID

R EB o AT N2 [ Al RIS 75
(GAEX]N
AMEESFRERIRETERZIAF

EE%iE@%W#ﬂ?#T%%E%
BBETTHMNERRZ2EHRLRER
M2 REMETE - BESD 2ERFELY
REF16% °

SEERRESERIRA D
A
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

%\
it

23. CONVERTIBLE BONDS/DERIVATIVE
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continuec)

(if)

Jimei Int

8% coupon Tranche 2 Bonds due
2018

On 5 November 2015, the Company entered into
a subscription agreement with seven independent
investors (“Subscribers”) to conditionally issue the 3
years redeemable convertible bonds of the Company
in an aggregate principal amount of HK$365,000,000
at 8% coupon rate per annum. On 2 December
2015, the subscriptions were completed and
convertible bonds of HK$315,000,000 were issued
with maturity on 1 December 2018 (the “Tranche
2 Convertible Bonds”) by the Company to certain
Subscribers (“Bondholders 2”). The consideration
of the Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds was used as
general working capital of the Group and as funds
for future development of the existing business of the
Group, including development of the entertainment
and gaming business in Australia and Cambodia.

The Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars and are convertible at the
option of the Bondholders 2 at any time on or after
the 90th day of the date of issuance up to and
prior to the maturity date of 1 December 2018, into
new shares of the Company at a price of HK$5 per
share, subject to adjustment on the occurrence of
dilutive or concentrative event. Upon full conversion
a total of 63,000,000 new ordinary shares would
be issued by the Company. The Company shall
redeem any Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds which
remain outstanding on or before the maturity date
at its principal amount together with the outstanding
interest.

ernational Entertainment Group Limited

Annual Report 2016

23. TR ESH TTEERERE »

R-ZE—
EBEH
R-ZE—AF+—ARHRA ARFHELSR
BUREE ([RBADILRBE R
AE G AR R ZF 0] 6E [0 ] &
% (& % - 7N & 48 %8 5365,000,0007 7T
FBA8% N-_E—AFE+_-_A—-A 2R
BEHELEEK AT ERETREA
([E=EHFAE AL)F17315,000,000
BILIR_E—NEF+_A—HEHZ
BRES (B aaRES) - F i
AREBEESRCRECHEAEER —KE
BES RMEABREREAEBEREEY
2ES RENBMESBRERIRER
RS-

(i) NEEH 2 EZ#H8%

7

FoHAIBRREFABTE BSE
BEHFEAREERETHBREIWA
EHIZREIPEH-_Z-NEFE+TZA
—BZ AR ERERE AERETZE
& (AR R FHEE LR ETTH
B)RBRBARRB B - BB #]
f& » AN B 31T A $£63,000,000% # &
R e AR B IR E AR S BRE R RS A
EEENEH A ZATm AR EZEMA
FE_HABERES-
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23. CONVERTIBLE BONDS/DERIVATIVE

IN=RRGET ek

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continueq)

The Tranche 1 and Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at the date of issuance on 19 September 2014

and 2 December 2015 respectively are calculated as

23. TR IRES TTERRERE @

DHNBETHR -_T-OFAATAAR=-F
—HFT - A-HESAFBRRKRPERZ
—HRE_MABMBESFTENT

follows:
Tranche 2 Tranche 1
Convertible Convertible
Bonds Bonds
£ E—#t
TR ES R ES
HK$’'000 HK$’000
T T T T
Face value of Convertible EETAMRRES < HE
Bonds issued 315,000 55,650
Equity component on initial BT R EHE VIR ERE
recognition upon issuance of Ao
Convertible Bonds - (20,427)
Derivative financial liabilities EITAM R E 1R %7] IR HE TR EY
component on initial recognition MEeRBEE
upon issuance of Convertible
Bonds (147,720) -
Liability component on initial BT IR E H & VIR
recognition upon issuance of WROBEBEHS
Convertible Bonds, p—=—xa%+-_A=-8/
i.e. 2 December 2015/19 —E-WMFEAATA
September 2014 167,280 35,223

EXARGEEBERA T @
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE

23. CONVERTIBLE BONDS/DERIVATIVE 23. T IiE% {TESHERE o)

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continuec)

The Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds contain liability FHBRESBEEEERD RITEIBD
component and derivative component. The derivative PTEBO R EREIZA T EE - MATS
component is measured at fair value on initial recognition HIBBAVIEERBITEX I 2ERALS
while any excess of proceeds over the amount initially MEBE FAIMRESFRETERITERH ZA
recognised as the derivative component is recognised as a FEBBLEEMTE - BB L EMT G2
financial liability. The fair value of derivative components of MEsMBEZ ATEDNEREEEREE
the convertible bonds at the issue date was valued by an RMBHEZHEST - BELD 2 BRI X
independent valuer. The fair value of the derivative financial HNEETEI1% °

liability valued by the independent valuer is based on
valuation technique whose variables include that uses only
data from observable market. The effective interest rate of
the liability component is approximately 31% per annum.

The carrying values of the liability component of the RBERREGATBERARFPERZE
Tranche 1 and Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds recognised in REZMABRBRESFEEL) CREERT

the consolidated statement of financial position at the end
of the reporting period are as follows:

2016 2015
—EB—RE —ZT-ARF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FET
At 1 January R—H—H 214,594 36,874
Issue of new bonds BITHES = 167,280
Interest charge for the year (note 9) REFEEZHMEZH (H7H9) 68,191 10,440
Interest payment M EZ A (25,200) -
At 31 December w+=H=+—8 257,585 214,594
Categorised as: nEA:
Convertible bonds — current liabilities AmRESF-RBAaE 50,028 -
Convertible bonds — non-current liabilities F] 2 JR &4 — FE B & & 207,557 214,594
257,585 214,594
The interest charge of the Tranche 2 Convertible Bonds for BE_Z-—R"ET_A=1T—HLFE =
the year ended 31 December 2016 is calculated using the HABMBESF2FEZHDHEAERRN %
effective interest method by applying an effective interest RBERD CERMELN% (ZE—R%F:
rate of approximately 31% (2015: 31%) to the liability 31% 5T E -
component.

@ Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

23. CONVERTIBLE BONDS/DERIVATIVE

24.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continueq)

The interest charge of the Tranche 1 Convertible Bonds for
the year ended 31 December 2016 is calculated using the
effective interest method by applying an effective interest
rate of 16% (2015:16%) to the liability component.

Derivative component-classified as current
liabilities

23. TR ES TTERRERE

BHE_T—X"F+-_A=+—RALFE F—
%ttﬂ%ﬁ&%%%z*u g EijJ’ﬁ%EH El!ﬂﬂz)%
RABEDPZEBRAEI16% (ZT—RHF:
16%);#:%”_0

TEARBDEBHITERS

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—ARF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FATT

At 1 January R—H—H 95,481 -
Issue of new bonds BITHES = 147,720

Gain on change in fair value of TEemBEATEEZY

derivative financial liabilities g (89,221) (52,239)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H” 6,260 95,481

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

During the year and at the end of the reporting period,
the Group had the following transactions and balance
respectively with related parties. These transactions do
not constitute either disclosable connected transaction
or continuous connected transaction as defined under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

() Particulars of rental expenses paid to
a related party

24. FRHENTIREE

FARNBEHR  NEEE@EA L5 5%
BTIRG R ER - ZFERX DAL TER TR
AIEV4AZ IR E 2B T REMNRER 5 HE
BlHEEERS-

() EM-EEBALZESEX

2016 2015

—E—RE —T—RHEF

HK$’000 HK$'000

THET FHB T

A related company —E AT - 1,236
A director —RESE 360 -
360 1,236

SEERRESERIRA D
SE NP




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
4= A

sRe RN

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

24. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

127

(continued)

(i) Particulars of marketing promotion

24, FABENTHEE 2

(i) EWN—BEBALIHBER

expenses charged to a related party X FE
2016 2015
e L —T-n%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FH T
A related company — @A T - 2,565

(i) Key management compensation

The remuneration of the key management of the

Group during the year was as follows:

(i) TEEEAEHMH

FARKEETZEEABHMOT

2016 2015

—EB—RE —T-RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FAEIT

Short-term benefits SRR 8,989 9,014
Retirement benefits scheme SR RAE FI 7T B 5

contributions 36 21

9,025 9,035

The remuneration of directors and other members
of key management is determined by the board
of directors having regard to the performance of

individual and market trends.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

24. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 24. FREE N THEEE )
(continued)
(iv) Particulars of utilities expenses paid (iv) Ef—BBBA T AREXERH
to a related party B
2016 2015
—EB—RE —ET-RHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
A related company — @A T 41 -
25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. fg K
Number of Nominal
shares value
& E HE
HK$’000
T T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each FRREE1B LY LB
Authorised: ERE:
At 1 January 2015, R—ZE—RF—HA—H"
31 December 2015 and 2016 ZE-RFERZZF-REF
+=-—A=+—H 20,000,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid: SEITREE:
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 N -_Z—HF—H—H -
and 2016 (par value of HK$0.10 each) —ZT—REKR T — < 4F
+=-A=+—H
(FIMEE0.10/E 7T) 493,564,800 49,356

SEERRESERIRA D

SE NP
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26. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

At the annual general meeting of the Company on 1
June 2012, an ordinary resolution to propose a new
share option scheme (the “2012 Share Option Scheme”)
has been passed. The 2012 Share Option Scheme was
thus approved and adopted at the general meeting and
subsequently approval has been granted by the Stock
Exchange. The 2012 Share Option Scheme is valid and
effective for 10 years commencing from the adoption date
(i.,e. 1 June 2012). The number of shares, which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
under the 2012 Share Option Scheme and other schemes
adopted by the Group, is not permitted to exceed 30% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any point in time.
The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2012 Share Option Scheme and
other schemes adopted by the Group in aggregate is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in
issue at the adoption date. The total number of shares in
respect of which options may be granted to any individual
is not permitted to exceed (i) 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue, and (i) HK$5,000,000 in aggregate
value based on the closing price of the shares at the date
of each grant, at any 12-month period unless such grant is
approved by independent shareholders at general meeting.

Consideration of HK$1 is payable by the grantee on the
acceptance of option granted. Option maybe exercised
from the date of acceptance of the offer of such option to
the earlier of the date on which such option lapses and 10
years from the offer date of that option. The exercise price
is determined by the directors of the Company, and will not
be less than the higher of the closing prices of the shares
on the Stock Exchange on the date of the grant of the
options, the average of the closing prices of the shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the
grant of the options.

Since the adoption of the above schemes, no share
options have been granted under the 2012 Share Option
Scheme up to 31 December 2016.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
4= ACH

N (4 /\ﬁﬂvﬂ%i&% M\AJ»%J\I;

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #Z2-Z— AT -A=+—-HI&E

26. fs iz #Est 2l

ERARRR -_E——F XA —BRTZREA
FREL g EFERETE (22—
FEBRESE D 2 ERAZRCEBBE - —F
——FERETERENRREARG FEMER
B BEREEABRAEEE - — T —ZF
BRETE T EEME R (== — —F XA
—HB)RBRFTFERAER-TERE-_T—Z=F
BRETE R AEEFEN MBI E 2
BEHRMATEBEREMAIGEETZROEE T
BEBTMEEARARBEEITRMD Z30% iR
BT FERETSRAEER R M
STEIRIRE R IR s BB RN BECT S
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group participates in Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000.
The assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of trustees.

The retirement benefits scheme contributions charged to
profit or loss represent contributions payable to the MPF
schemes by the Group at specified rates.

The employees of one of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate in a
central pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. The contributions are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the retirement

benefits scheme contributions are approximately
HK$500,000 (2015: HK$354,000).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group did not have any significant capital commitment
as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

27.

28.
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29. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

RNETZAZT-HLEE

20. P BATIZIK/E

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 n=
December 2016 is as follows:

—RNE+_BA=ZF+—H AQARZHE
/Aﬂﬁlaﬁu?

Place of Nominal value of
incorporation issued and fully paid
Form of or registration/ ordinary share capital/  Attributable equity interests
Name of subsidiary business structure operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
EMELHEL ERMTRARLER
HEASEH EBREES BEBE x/ #REsEE FATEEZRAER TEER
Directly Indirectly
Ef [GE]
% %
2016 2016
—8-RE  Z¥-Rf
Fortune Appraise Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Provision of services
Ordinary share to patrons
A ERRNES Efilab EFRERE
Fortune Global Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Provision of services
Ordinary share to patrons
A AERLES EaRIET [p3aliaadied
Fortune Paradise Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Inactive
Ordinary share
A ARRLES FaRk1ET gEex
Fortune Sky Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Provision of services
Ordinary share to patrons
A EERLES Eak1Er mE PR R
Fortune Uberty Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Inactive
Ordinary share
A7) EBRAES EfiliaE fmex
Fortune Zillion Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands USS1 - 100 Inactive
Ordinary share
A7 EBRRES ERiliab fmex
Innovative Era Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands USS$1 Ordinary share - 100 Property holding
A ARRLES FaRk1ET VEST]
JEASD Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 Ordinary share - 100 Provision of gaming
promotion activities
A EERLES Eak1Er REBYVHEED
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29. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 20. PHIBATIZIXRE (&)

(continued)
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation issued and fully paid
Form of or registration/ ordinary share capital/  Attributable equity interests
Name of subsidiary business structure  operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
SIS EL ERMRARLER
HWEASEH EBRBES e kE/HREFEE — FAREEZRAER TREH
Directly Indirectly
Ef FiE
% %
2016 2016
-5 ZF-7%
Jimei Entertainment Australia Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Provision of gaming
Development Limited Ordinary share promotion activities
A ERRLES EERIET REBYVHELD
Jimei Entertainment Cambodia ~ Corporation British Virgin Islands UUS$10,000 - 51 Provision of gaming
Development Limited Ordinary share promotion activities
A EERLES EiRAR10,000% T REBYVHELD
Jimei Entertainment Company ~ Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Ordinary share
A7) EBRNES gl RARR
JENZD Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands USS$1 - 100 Inactive
Ordinary share
A7) AERTES Efili b fmex
Jimei Entertainment Holdings Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Ordinary share
A AERAES LARIET REBR
Jimei Entertainment Investments ~ Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Ordinary share
A AERLES FaRIET REBRK
JEPD Limited Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Inactive
Ordinary share
A ARRLES EERIET gEex
Jimei Entertainment Overseas ~ Corporation British Virgin Islands USS$1 100 - Investment holding
Development Limited Ordinary share
1A EERLES LERIET REER
Jimei Global Entertainment Corporation Macau MOP$25,000 - 100 Inactive
(Macau) Company Limited
EEERIRL (BF) R 2F 25,000% 9% EEEX
BRAH]
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29. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

RNETZAZT-HLEE

20. RMIBATIZIRE (&)

(continued)
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation issued and fully paid
Form of or registration/ ordinary share capital/  Attributable equity interests
Name of subsidiary business structure  operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities
SIS EL ERMRARLER
HWEASEH ESPES b e Bx/#REFEE  FOSEEZRAER TREH
Directly Indirectly
Ef FiE
% %
2016 2016
-5 CZF-7%
Jimei Global Management Corporation Macau MOP$25,000 - 100 Provision of management
(Macau) Company Limited services to group
companies
EXRNER(RM)ERAR 27 ol 25,000279% REBRARKEERS
Jimei International Investments  Corporation British Virgin Islands USS$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Ordinary share
A7) EBRNES gl RARR
Jimei Management Holdings Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - Investment holding
Limited Ordinary share
A7) EBRNES Efili b RAER
Ostar International Entertainment ~ Corporation Australia AUD$200 - 51 Provision of entertainment
Ply Ltd project services
A ol 20087t RAREIAE s
Sino Green Energy International ~ Corporation Hong Kong HKS$1 - 100 Trading in chemical
Co., Limited Ordinary share products
PESEEEERAR NG Ei# LRARIER EELIER
Sino Green Energy Investment  Corporation Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Co., Limited Ordinary share
PEZEREERAR A7) & LakET RAER
Sino Yale Holdings Ltd Corporation British Virgin Islands USS$1 100 - Investment holding
Ordinary share
1A EERLES LERIET REER
Surin Development Ltd. Corporation British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - Investment holding
Ordinary share
A AERLES FaRIET REABR
Zhejiang Sino Green Energy Wholly foreign owned ~ The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Trading in energy
Technology Company Limited enterprise conservation and
environmental protection
products
MIREGERANRARAR HEBELE ME A& 20,000,000 EESHERER

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at

the end of the year.
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30. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Jimei Entertainment Cambodia Development Limited,
which is 51% owned subsidiary of the Company, has

30. FEiERER

Jimei Entertainment Cambodia Development

Limited* AR RIEESN %N B AR #HE

material non-controlling interests (“NCI”). The non- BRI R ([IEERER]) - KB A

controlling interests of another subsidiary that is not 100%
owned by the Company is considered to be immaterial and

therefore be excluded.

Summarised financial information in relation to the NCI
of Jimei Entertainment Cambodia Development Limited,

HE#Jimei

B SEIEE R W IF R R AR BB A © K
BRAEN HL W HEETA -

Entertainment Cambodia
Development Limited# £& [ & 5 §5 51T &9 JE 128 %

before intra-group eliminations, are presented below: S BERB T
2016 2015
—F—REF —E-hEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
For the year ended 31 December BFE+_—_HA=+—BHLEE
Revenue s 9,154 16,120
Loss for the year NFEEE (22,265) (66,777)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2N & 2 [ U 25 48 58 (22,265) (66,777)
Loss allocated to NCI BT IR A e 2 B 1B 10,910 32,721
Dividends paid to NCI EXNTIHERER ZRE - -
For the year ended 31 December BE+=-A=+—BL=EE
Cash flows generated from (used in) wEEEFE (MR BEERE
operating activities 41,404 (149,275)
Cash flows generated from (used in) REFBME (FMA)BRERE
investing activities 32 (130)
Cash flows (used in) generated from BEEE (FTR)FEHReRE
financing activities (40,754) 149,817
Net cash inflow ReneFH 682 412
At 31 December BR+=-A=+—H
Current assets mEEE 13,523 117,807
Non-current assets EMEBEE 76 108
Current liabilities mBAE (102,563) (184,614)
Net liabilities BEFHE (88,964) (66,699)
Accumulated non-controlling interests R &+ JEIERL S (43,592) (32,682)

%

SEERRESERIRA D
TR NEFEH




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MmN

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

31. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

135

31. HEMEBAT

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group REBEE_ZE—AF+_A=+—HLEFE &K
disposed of some subsidiaries. The net assets of these EEEHEETHB AR -ZEMBARND
subsidiaries at the date of disposal were as follow: ERHFEENT
31 May 2015
—T—A1F
FA=+—H
HK$’000
T T
Bank balances and cash WITEHRREIES 50
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries included in loss ~ REREZEBEERPITAFAEEZLE
for the year in the consolidated statement of =M Al
comprehensive income -
Total consideration BmE 50
Satisfied by: ATSIEB XA :
Cash Re 50
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: BRTREEARNBSRAFE:
Cash consideration RerE 50
Bank balance and cash disposal of Fr ERITEMBREIR S (50)

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z— < E+-A=+-HBILEE

32. HOLDING COMPANY STATEMENT 32, R AT M BEIR AT
OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2016 2015
—E—REF —ET-RHEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
M 7E FHET T T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment 1% BB & & 1,739 1,807
Available-for-sale investments AtEEERE 9,205 5,936
10,944 7,743
Current assets RENEE
Other receivables H b U FRIB 1,651 1,093
Amounts due from subsidiaries & UYgB B A 7 FIE 272,156 178,222
Bank balances and cash RITHEHBR LIRS 59,430 257,702
333,237 437,017
Current liabilities mENAE
Other payables H b fE S 5RIB 3,611 2,115
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEST B BB R R 3RIE - 7,103
Borrowings BE 12,220 7,220
Derivative financial liabilities MESmEE 6,260 95,481
Convertible bonds AR ES 50,028 -
72,119 111,919
Net current assets RENEEEHE 261,118 325,098
Total assets less current BEERRDER
liabilities 272,062 332,841
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32. HOLDING COMPANY STATEMENT

137

OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continueq

32. TR ATIMBIRAK @)

2016 2015
—EB—RE —ET-HEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’'000
k=3 FHT AT
Non-current liabilities EREBERE
Convertible bonds AR ES 207,557 214,594
Net assets BEZFE 64,505 118,247
EQUITY ]
Share capital [N 49,356 49,356
Reserves (G 33 15,149 68,891
Total equity RSB 64,505 118,247
Lam Yin Lok Tsui Kin Ming
PRI wREH
Chairman and Director Director
TEHFEF o

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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& B HRR M

At

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE T~ &+ -A=+ AL}

33. &

Company
345
Capital Investment  Convertible
Share  redemption  Contribution revaluation bonds  Accumulated
premium reserve surplus reserve reserve losses Total
THE

RiYRE EARDEE LERE BREEHHE EH Zithi &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAL TET T FHAL FEL T

At 1 January 2015 RZE-1F-A-R 76,385 1,564 - 2,09 20,427 (5,386) 95,086

Loss for the year TrEEEE - - - - - (24,801) (24,801)
Decrease in fair value of NEEERERTERD

avallable-for-sale investments - - - (1,394) - - (1,394)

Total comprehensive income for the year TEEZANGLE - - - (1,394) - (24,801) (26,195)

At 31 December 2015 WZZ-RAF+-A=1-H 76,385 1,564 - 702 20,427 (30,187) 68,891

Loss for the year TEEBE - - - - - (51,736) (51,736)
Decrease in fair value of NRIEERERTERD

available-for-sale investments - - - (2,006) - - (2,006)

Total comprehensive income for the year TEEZANRRE - - - 2,006) - (51,736) (53,742)

At 31 December 2016 WZE-R"F+ZA=+-8 76,385 1,564 - (1,304) 20,427 (81,923) 15,149

SEXBRHBESBRIRL B
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34. LEASES 34. Y
Operating leases — lessee REHN-HEA
The lease payments recognised as an expenses are as BRARAZ CHERBENT
follows:
2016 2015
—ET—REF —E-hEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T T
Minimum leases payments paid RiIFgERDHER 2
under operating leases RIEAEFE 2,360 2,449
At the end of reporting period, the Group had outstanding REHAR AEBREBETAIREEEHOZ
minimum commitments under non-cancellable operating R REFAEZFBABRAT
leases, which fall due as follows:
2016 2015
—T—RE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TFHET T
Not later than one year TBiE—F 1,934 2107
Later than one year and BA—FENBRRF
not later than five years 1,431 3,365
3,365 5,472
Operating lease payment represents rentals payable by the CEHEFREREASERERHAZ (HEA
Group for leased offices with a term of 1 to 3 years. None —EZF)EMNZES - ZAEHEETTBIES
of the leases include contingent rentals. A o
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35. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt
and equity attributable to owners of the Company.
This includes the convertible bonds amounting to
HK$257,585,000 (2015: HK$ 214,594,000) disclosed
in note 23, and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital amounting to
approximately HK$49,356,000 (2015: HK$49,356,000)
and various reserves less accumulated losses (2015:
plus retained earnings) amounting to approximately
HK$59,014,000 (2015: HK$101,574,000), totalling
HK$108,370,000 (2015: HK$150,930,000).

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
regularly. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
directors, the Group will balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues or
share buybacks, as well as the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt.

35. EXREHER

AEBEFEABCEBRRATFEMEELERN
NERARESEREEASELLELRES
BRERZADR AEEZ BEREREF

AEEZEARBOEBEHERARRHEE AE
1 REZE o b B2 38 P BT 5E23 % 8 2 257,585,000
BT (ZE— R F 214,594,000/ 7T ) 2 A #
P& % - A N 4848 /5108,370,0000 7T ( — &
— A :150,930,000/8 7t) 2 AR BIEAE A
fE15 25 (B 1R 4 549,356,000 L) (=&
—FAF 49,356,000/ 70 ) ZEEITRARL A
59,014,000/ ¢ ( —Z— A : 101,574,000/
)2 EEREERRER) (ZE—AF R
BEF]) o
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@Bﬁ°$%ﬂ%?ﬁi%$2?ﬁ%@%iﬁi@?ﬁﬁﬂﬁ
B BATRT A 0 3 DA R A I & 7% ok P (O]
REER NFEERBEARARE-

SEERRESERIRA D
SR N

14




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

IN=RRG RSk

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

141

Categories of financial instruments

36. &t TH
(@) EMITEER

2016 2015
—T—REF —ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHETT FHET
Financial assets SRIEE
Available-for-sale investments A ERE 9,205 5,936
Loans and receivables B &R IE
(including cash and cash (BHERER
equivalents) (note) ReEEER) (K 359,225 532,708
Financial liabilities SREE
Fair value through profit or loss A F{E AIEE
(held for trading) (FERS) 6,260 95,481
Financial liabilities measured RESHKAGTEZ
at amortised cost (note) s@mamE (M) 309,828 339,069

Note:

Financial instruments not measured at fair value include
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables
excluding prepayment, trade and other payables, amount
due to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries, amount due
to a related company, convertible bonds, and borrowings.

Due to their short term nature, the carrying value of cash
and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, and
trade and other payables, amounts due to non-controlling
interest of subsidiaries, amount due to a related company,
borrowings approximates fair value.

The fair value of convertible bonds carried at amortised cost
as at 31 December 2016 is approximately HK$363,949,000
(2015:HK$275,385,000). The fair value is determined
using discounted cash flow models and is classified as
level 3 in the fair value hierarchy. Significant inputs include
the discount rate used to reflect the credit risks of the
Company.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016

GEE

YHRAFEFEZERTABERE RS
FERE  BEHRAMEETR (T eEEN
HIR) B SR E M N IR - A KT E A RIE
PR R TR - N — R AR A R UR - ATRAR
EHrREE-

HRAZFBERAME RekRSFEER -
B 5 RE M YR B 5 R A A
JRE AT BT /B8 2 ) S 458 A 28 RO - B A — i) A
RAFEREEZREEEEXAFERE -

Mo —RE+ - A=+ BiREsR AR
2 AR E % 2 A B %) /£363,949,000% JT
(ZZ—h4:275,385,000/8 7T) ° A FEFEA
MHRASREENEERSEAAFERBRZ
FZH-FTEHAREREARERARRE
BRBZITHE.




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B RN R

/\‘/T\

For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E-Z—~E+-A=+-HBILEE

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, bank balances and cash, trade and
other payables, short-term loans and convertible
bonds. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market
risks (currency risk and equity price risk), credit
risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk. The policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.
There has been no change to the policies on how to
mitigate these risks.

Market risk

(i) Currency risk
The Group operates in Hong Kong and PRC
with most of the transactions denominated and
settled in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”), USD,
RMB, AUD or MOP.

All the Group’s borrowings are denominated in
either HK$ or USD.

In view of the fact that the HK$ is pegged
to the USD, the Group does not expect any
significant movements in USD/HK$ exchange
rate.

36. £t T H )
b) BEEREEEEREE

AEEZTIZRTASEAIHRLER
BB 5 MEMEYRRA iﬁﬂi*ﬁ%&fﬁ
T EHREMEMNRIE EHER

BEES - ﬁ%&%ﬁﬂlﬂZﬁ%E%
RN ERE BZEeMTAERZA
faEmEER (B8 E R & BREERE
) -EERR FMEXERERDHESD R
o N XS AP KR F AR 2 BUR o
EREEENREEZETRR  AERKE
Ko B RO BREUE & 15 5 o B BT PR AKX
SRR MR EELEE -

45 21 B2
0 E%ER
AEEREBERPEEEES K
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

143

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

(i)

36. €t TH &)

(b)

BERREEEERBE &)

Market risk (continued) TR (&)
Currency risk (continued) BEREE (&)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign RMEBR AEEUAINENE
currency denominated monetary assets at the E¥EECREENT
end of the reporting period are as follows:
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RE —T-RE —E-RE —T-hf
AUD’000 AUD’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
TiRT TR ARETR ARETTT
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H i JE U 708 26,249 12,697 8,573 4,839
Bank balances and cash ~ RITEHBRE S 636 266 2,350 9,461
Trade and other payables B 5 & E i B HE (481) (8,482) (896) (735)
Overall net exposure BERERTE 26,404 4,481 10,027 13,565
Sensitivity analysis BRE DT

The following table indicates the approximate
change in the Group’s loss for the year and
other components of consolidated equity in
response to reasonably possible changes
in the foreign exchange rates to which the
Group has significant exposure at the end
of reporting period. The sensitivity analysis
includes balances between group companies
where the denomination of the balances is in a
currency other than the functional currencies of
the lender or the borrower. The number below
indicates an increase/decrease in loss and
other equity where the HK$ strength/weakens
against the relevant currency.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq) 36. &R TR (#)

(b) Financial risk management objectives b) BHKREMEEBEEREEK &)
and policies (continued)
Market risk (continued) TR (&)
()  Currency risk (continueqd) (i) SEEkEZ)
Sensitivity analysis (continued) BEE DN (&)
2016 2015
—E—RE —T—AF
Effect on Effect on
Increase loss for Increase loss for
in foreign the year in foreign the year
exchange and other exchange and other
rate equity rate equity
HER HER
B R EM B8 R E M
ExtH HEHEzRE (R N - 2
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
RMB AR 2% 180 3% 406
AUD B IT 1% 1,197 1% 212
The sensitivity analysis has been determined BRESMEEERIBRENRS
assuming that the change in foreign exchange HREXR S EELE WEEA
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting REESTER: SINTREITER
period and had been applied to each of the FITESRMIEZ EBRARNZH
group entities; exposure to currency risk for BT TMEREMBEEMEH (LH
both derivative and non-derivative financial ) s o

instruments in existence at that date, and that
all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

(i)

Currency risk (continueq)

Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes
in foreign exchange rates over the period until
the next annual reporting date. In this respect,
it is assumed that the pegged rate between
the HK$ and the USD would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in
value of the USD against other currencies.
Results of the analysis as presented in the
above table represent an aggregation of the
effects on each of the group entities’ loss for
the year and equity measured in the respective
functional currencies, translated into HK$ at
the exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting
period for presentation purposes. The analysis
is performed on the same basis for 2015.

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investments in listed equity
securities that accounted for as available-for-
sale investments of the Group. The Group’s
equity price risk is mainly concentrated
on equity instruments quoted in the Stock
Exchange.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the reporting date. If the prices of
the respective equity securities had been 10%
higher/lower, investment revaluation reserve
of the Group as at 31 December 2016 would
increase/decrease by HK$920,500 (2015:
HK$593,600) as a result of the changes in
fair value of the listed equity available-for-sale
investments held by the Group.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
Credit risk

In order to minimise the credit risk arising from
the financial assets held by the Group, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade and other debt at each end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the management of the Company consider that the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluation focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to
pay, and take into account information specific to
the customers as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customers operate.
Debtors with balance that are past due are requested
to settle all outstanding balances before any further
credit is granted. Normally the Group does not obtain
collateral from customers.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced
mainly by the individual characteristics of each
customer. At the end of 31 December 2016,
there is concentration of credit risk with respect
to the receivables, as one customer (2015: Nil) is
responsible for more than 10% of the Group’s trade
and other receivables. In addition, the Group has
concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which are
deposited with several banks with good reputation.
Other than the above, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b)

147

Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest-rate risk mainly arises
from borrowings, convertible bonds, and other loan
receivables as disclosed in Notes 22, 23 and 17
respectively. Borrowings, convertible bonds, and
other loan receivables were issued at fixed rates
which expose the Group to fair value interest-rate
risk. The Group has no cash flow interest-rate risk
as there are no borrowings which bear floating
interest rates. The Group has not used any financial
instruments to hedge potential fluctuations in interest
rates.
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The following table details the interest rate profile of TERHAEBESRRE H R F =
the Group’s borrowings at the end of the reporting AR
period.
Group
AEE
2016 2015
—F—RE —ET-FHEF
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
(%) HK$ (%) HK$
EIEFIE (%) R EIFIE%) AT
Borrowings BE 6% 12,220 0%-6% 7,220
Convertible bonds AT AR 5 16-31% 257,585 16-31% 214,594
Other loan receivables £ {th FE I & 7 8% (20,330) - -
Total net borrowings  JFfE E42%A 249,475 221,814
Net fixed rate FEEBEBELFEES
borrowings as a R AL
percentage of total
net borrowings 100% 100%

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

The interest rates and terms of repayment of the
Group’s borrowings, convertible bonds and other
loan receivables are disclosed in note 22, 23, 17
respectively to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2016, while all the Group’s
borrowings were fixed rate borrowings and not
subject to interest rate risk, the Group’s bank
balances which generated immaterial interest income
under the current low interest rate, would generate
more interest income with increased interest rate.
It is estimated that a general increase of 100 basis
points in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would decrease the Group’s loss for the
year and accumulated losses by approximately
HK$1.3 million (2015: decrease Group’s loss for the
year HK$3.1 million).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of reporting period and had been
applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for the
borrowings in existence at that date. The 100 basis
point increase represents management’s assessment
of a reasonably possible change in interest rates over
the period until the next annual reporting date.

The analysis is performed on the same basis for
2015.
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continveg) 36, &R T & (%)

b) BHEREEEEREEK &)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management,
including the short term investment of cash
surpluses and the raising of loans to cover expected
cash demands, subject to approval by the parent

company’s board when the borrowings exceed
certain predetermined levels of authority.

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The following table details the Group’s contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities based on the agreed
repayment terms. The tables for non-derivative
financial liabilities have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay.

RBELERE
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ReElE SRR AREERRE
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EEBEE THREREKE RIAESE
NREEFEHE-
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BEMS ZRIDRBEAEEA]EREKR
XNBRERFEHZERABEZ KRR
Ramime-
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(b) Financial risk management objectives
and policies (continued)

36. € TH &)

RNETZAZT-HLEE

b) BHEREEEEREEK &)

Liquidity and interest risk table HEBEZ R FIEEE X
Weighted More than More than
average 1 year but 2 years but Total Carrying
effective Less less than less than  undiscounted amount at
interest rate than 1 year 2 years 5 years cash flows 31 December
R+=A
MigFY - BERE #*BR  =t+-B2
BRH= DPR-F (EFRERE (EFREIE HLREE fREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
% FiEn Fign Fitn Fign Fign
2016 —E-7E
Non-derivative financial liabilities 3474 &R B &
Trade and other payables BHREMERRY 14,924 - - 14,924 14,924
Amount due to a related company  JEf— Fﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁ%’& 2,519 - - 2,519 2,519
Amounts due o non -controling ERMBAT
interest of subsidlaries #?ﬁ?ﬁﬂgﬁﬁlﬁ 22,580 - - 22,580 22,580
Borrowings B8
- interest bearing -8 6 12,340 - - 12,340 12,220
Convertible bonds - liability aRkES-BETS 1610 31
component (Note) i3] 16E31 80,850 340,200 - 421,050 257,585
133,213 340,200 - 473,413 309,828
2015 —Z-nf
Non-derivative financial liabilties ~ FEFT£ & BERE 93,836 - - 93,836 93,836
Trade and other payables BHREMERRY 2519 - - 2519 2,519
Amount due to a related company e — BB A A FE 20,900 - - 20,900 20,900
Amount due to anon -controling N —RIMEA RS RRER
interest of a subsidiary FE
Borrowings B8
- interest bearing —it8 6 2,536 - - 2,536 2,500
~ non-interest bearing ~Fit8 4,720 - - 4720 4720
Convertible bonds - liability aRES-BETS 1610 31
component (Note) i3] 16E31 25,200 80,850 340,200 446,250 214,504
149,711 80,850 340,200 570,761 339,069
Note: This is categorised based on contractual term of © UL TYARIR R B A B B AT O A A B ol B 4

redemption at maturity on the assumption that there
are no redemption or conversion of the convertible
bonds before maturity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - Z—~E+-A=+—-HBIEE
36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurements recognised
in the statement of financial position

(i)  Financial instruments measured at
fair value

HKFRS 13 requires an entity to classify
fair value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements. The
fair value hierarchy should have the following
levels:

(@) quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1);

(b) inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e.
as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices) (Level 2); and

(c) inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
Annual Report 2016
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(c) Fair value measurements recognised
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in the statement of financial position
(continueq)

()

Financial instruments measured at
fair value (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the financial assets
and liabilities measured at fair value in the

/T\

36. € TH &)

() REMBRRRER 2D FER

)

() ZRXFETEZEZMBIA
(%)
R-Z-—AF+=-A=+—-8 R

Eﬁ%ﬁkﬁi’%&ﬁ?ﬁ#gﬁ’]@mﬂé

statement of financial position are grouped into EFRAENABULTAFERA:
the fair value hierarchy as follows:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—1 p E=4 @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAET FET
Asset BE
Available-for-sale investments At &% & 9,205 - - 9,205
Liability Bf&
Fair value through profit or loss &2 F{ERT AJBzS
(held for trading) (B1EEE) - - (6,260) (6,260)
Net fair values NEEFHE 9,205 - (6,260) 2,945
As at 31 December 2015, the financial assets RZE—RAF+ZA=1+—H0 R
and liabilities measured at fair value in the MBRARRATESAENEHE
statement of financial position are grouped into EFRAENSAULTAFERA:
the fair value hierarchy as follows:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£ E '} E] &gt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FAET FAETL FAET FHET
Asset BE
Available-for-sale investments A £ {F £ 1% & 5,936 - - 5,936
Liability Bf&
Fair value through profit or loss 1% 2 F{E T A 1B
(held for trading) (BEEE) - - (95,481) (95,481)
Net fair values NHEFRE 5,936 - (95,481) (89,545)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 B#E - Z—~E+-A=+-HBIEE

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continueq)

(c) Fair value measurements recognised
in the statement of financial position
(continueq)

()

Financial instruments measured at
fair value (continued)

There have been no transfers between the
levels in the reporting period. The methods and
valuation techniques used for the purpose of
measuring fair value are unchanged compared
to the previous reporting periods.

Information about Level 1 fair value
measurement

Available-for-sale investments represent the
Group’s investments in listed securities in Hong
Kong, amounted to HK$9,205,000 (2015:
HK$5,936,000) as set out in note 16, is based
on Level 1 measurement which is determined
by quoted prices in active markets.

Information about Level 3 fair value
measurement

The fair value of derivative financial instrument
is determined using binomial option pricing
model and the significant unobservable input
used in the fair value measurement is the
expected volatility. The fair value measurement
is positively correlated to the expected volatility.
As at 31 December 2016, it is estimated
that while all other variables held constant,
an increase in the expected volatility by 5%
would have increased the Group’s loss by
HK$1,503,000 (2015: HK$6,990,000) while
a decrease in the expected volatility by 5%
would have decreased the Group’s loss by
HK$1,888,000 (2015: HK$7,147,000) for the
derivative component of Convertible Bond.

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 &%

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continuea)

(c) Fair value measurements recognised
in the statement of financial position
(continueq)

()

Financial instruments measured at
fair value (continued)

Information about Level 3 fair value
measurement (continued)
Significant inputs as follows:

Derivative financial liability — Convertible Bond
derivative component

B BRI

“E-RFE+-AZt+-BILFE
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36. £t T H )
) RBBRRERBR 2 DFE

HH AR (B

Underlying stock price

BB

Conversion price

LIRS

Risk-free rate

Expected volatility TEHA R 18
Expected dividend yield T EARR B
Discount rate AL IR &

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

The junket arrangement with NagaWorld Casino, a
licensed casino located in Phnom Penh, Cambodia, came
to an end on 31 January 2017 as a result of the non-
renewal of relevant contractual documents. There is no
estimate of its financial effect could be made.

APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March
2017.

= (%)
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(#&)
AFRAE=ZRATFEAEZEH
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EBERBABNT :
MEsRABE-—FABRRESITEL
,Ecl:l Il
2016 2015
—F—7RF —T—RF
HK$1.45 per share  HK$3.83 per share
B|h1.45% T F1%3.837% 7T
HK$5 per share HK$ 5 per share
B5%ETT BB T
1.032% 0.698%
63.36% 62.63%
7.436% 8.877%
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Financial Summary

RIS

RESULTS

£

For the year ended 31 December

HE+-A=+-—-HILEE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—E——f —ZT-—=f —ZE-NF —T-hF ZT-RE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAT THET FET THET FET
Revenue (including continuing and Yz ( B EHE L&
discontinued operations) 10,078 75,791 52,165 194,857 195,562
Profit (loss) before taxation B A& (518) (40,664) 338,037 (17,736) (28,026) (50,563)
Income tax (expense) credit s (A% 5,379 6,274 - (961) (331)
Profit (loss) for the year REERM (EEB) (35,285) 344,311 (17,736) (23,987) (50,894)
attributable to owners of RRAHEA AENL
the Company (35,285) 344,311 (17,736) 8,734 (39,766)
attributable to non-controlling IR EREG
interests - - - (32,721) (11,128)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
As at 31 December
R+=-RA=+—-H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
T 2= —Z-mE —ZE-hEF Z¥-RE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FHET T THET FHET FERT
Total assets 18,238 139,457 191,258 553,785 381,652
Total liabilities (358,888) (106,104 (46,560)  (435,537)  (317,147)
(340,650) 33,353 144,698 118,248 64,505
Equity
attributable to owners of /NI ¥ DNl
the Company (340,650) 33,353 144,698 150,930 108,370
attributable to non-controlling IR EREG
interests - - - (32,682) (43,865)
Total (340,650) 33,353 144,698 118,248 64,505

Jimei International Entertainment Group Limited

@ Annual Report 2016







	封面
	目錄
	公司資料
	主席報告
	管理層討論及分析
	企業管治報告
	環境、 社會及管治報告
	董事簡介
	董事會報告書
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	綜合財務報表附註
	財務總表
	封底



